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TEMPLATE TABS 

1- GRAY tab contains the Instructions 
Provides description of tabs and input requirements. 
Charter School Tuition Rates 

2- BLUE tabs require input of information 

Complete when submitting Actual Quarter 4. 

CELL COLORS & GUIDANCE COMMENTS 

= Enter information into the light BLUE shaded cells. 

= Cells labeled in ORANGE containe guidance regarding the input of information. 

Ver. 20160603 

GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS FOR 
ANNUAL BUDGET/QUARTERLY REPORT 

Instructions 

Funding by District 

1.) Name of School >Select school name from list. 
>Enter contact information. 

2.) Enrollment Enter enrollment information for Annual Budget (& Revisions) and 
Quarterly Actuals. Includes: 
>Enrollment by Grade 
>Enrollment by District 

3.) Staffing Plan Enter staffing plan information for Annual Budget (& Revisions) and 
Quarterly Actuals. Includes: 
>Full Time Equivalent (FTE), by Position Category, By Quarter 

4.) Yearly Budget Enter Yearly Budget information. Includes: 
>"Pior Year" column may be completed based upon preliminary data, 
and adjusted with Annual Audited data when the Quarter 2 Actuals are 
being submitted. (Note: Quarterly Revenue allocation may be set) 
>Budgeted Enrollment data and Per Pupil Revenue for the current year 
are populated based upon input on tab "2.) Enrollment." 
>Budgeted FTE for current year is populated based upon input on tab 
"3.) Staffing Plan." 
>All other sources of revenue 
>All expenses 
>Budget Revisions, as necessary and approved by the school's Board 
of Directors, should be submitted when submitting Quarterly Actuals. 

5.) Balance Sheet Enter Balance Sheet information for EdCorps. Separate schools 
merged into a primary EdCorp should NOT use this tab. 
>"Pior Year" column may be completed based upon preliminary data, 
and adjusted with Annual Audited data when the Quarter 2 Actuals are 
being submitted. 

6.) Quarterly Report Enter Actual Quarterly Report information . Includes: 
>Actual Enrollment data and Per Pupil Revenue for the current year 
are populated based upon input on tab "2.) Enrollment." 
>Actual FTE for current year is populated based upon input on tab 
"3.) Staffing Plan." 
>All other sources of revenue 
>All expenses 

7.) Annual Report Requirement 

= Cells containing RED triangles in the upper right corner contain "guidance comments" on that particular line item. 
Please "mouse-over" the triangle to reveal each comment. 

file:///srv/fluidreview/www/media/assets/49406235/documents/originals/10987485/
file:///srv/fluidreview/www/media/assets/49406235/documents/originals/10987485/
file:///srv/fluidreview/www/media/assets/49406235/documents/originals/10987485/
file:///srv/fluidreview/www/media/assets/49406235/documents/originals/10987485/
file:///srv/fluidreview/www/media/assets/49406235/documents/originals/10987485/
file:///srv/fluidreview/www/media/assets/49406235/documents/originals/10987485/
file:///srv/fluidreview/www/media/assets/49406235/documents/originals/10987485/


  

     
         

  
   

Charter Funding Alphabetical By NYS School District
­
* (Sum of Charter School Basic Tuition and Supplemental Basic Tuition)
­

School District Name 
District 
Code 

Final 2015-16 
Basic Tuition* 

Final 2016-17 
Basic Tuition* 

Page 2 of 42
�
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     ANNUAL BUDGET & QUARTERLY REPORT TEMPLATE 

Grand Concourse Academy Charter School
­

SCHOOL 
Name: Grand Concourse Academy Charter School 

CONTACT INFORMATION
­
Contact Name: Martin McDowell 
Contact Title: Assistant Principal 
Contact Email: 
Contact Phone: 

REPORT PERIOD
­
Current Academic Year: 2016-17 
Prior Academic Year: Err:508 
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SCHOOL

TER 4

TER 4

Column(s)
for the 

ANNUAL BUDGET
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GRAND CONCOURSE ACADEMY CHARTER 
2016-17 

GRADES 
INITIAL BUDGETED ENROLLMENT 
TOTAL ENROLLMENT = 586 

ENROLLMENT BY DISTRICT 

ENROLLMENT BY GRADES 

78 

K 1 2 3 4 5 6 
103 78 74 63 75 71 44 

PRIMARY/OTHER 
1 PRIMARY District 
2 SECONDARY District 

NUMBER OF SCHOOL DISTRICTS ENROLLED: 
NUMBER OF STUDENTS ENROLLED: 

DISTRICT NAME(S) 
NYC CHANCELLOR'S OFFICE 

(Select from drop-down list) → 

Other District 4 
Other District 5 

Other District 3 (Select from drop-down list) → 

(Select from drop-down list) → 
(Select from drop-down list) → 

Other District 6 (Select from drop-down list) → 

Other District 7 (Select from drop-down list) → 

Other District 8 (Select from drop-down list) → 

Other District 9 (Select from drop-down list) → 

Other District 10 (Select from drop-down list) → 

Other District 11 (Select from drop-down list) → 

Other District 12 (Select from drop-down list) → 

Other District 13 (Select from drop-down list) → 

Other District 14 (Select from drop-down list) → 

Other District 15 (Select from drop-down list) → 

Other District 16 (Select from drop-down list) → 

Other District 17 (Select from drop-down list) → 

Other District 18 (Select from drop-down list) → 

Other District 19 (Select from drop-down list) → 

Other District 20 (Select from drop-down list) → 

Other District 21 (Select from drop-down list) → 

Other District 22 (Select from drop-down list) → 

Other District 23 (Select from drop-down list) → 

Other District 24 (Select from drop-down list) → 

Other District 25 (Select from drop-down list) → 

Other District 26 (Select from drop-down list) → 

Other District 27 (Select from drop-down list) → 

Other District 28 (Select from drop-down list) → 

Other District 29 (Select from drop-down list) → 

Other District 30 (Select from drop-down list) → 

Other District 31 (Select from drop-down list) → 

Other District 32 (Select from drop-down list) → 

Other District 33 (Select from drop-down list) → 

Other District 34 (Select from drop-down list) → 

Other District 35 (Select from drop-down list) → 

Other District 36 (Select from drop-down list) → 

Other District 37 (Select from drop-down list) → 

Other District 38 (Select from drop-down list) → 

Other District 39 (Select from drop-down list) → 

Other District 40 (Select from drop-down list) → 

Other District 41 (Select from drop-down list) → 

Other District 42 (Select from drop-down list) → 

Other District 43 (Select from drop-down list) → 

Other District 44 (Select from drop-down list) → 

Other District 45 (Select from drop-down list) → 

Other District 46 (Select from drop-down list) → 

Other District 47 (Select from drop-down list) → 

Other District 48 (Select from drop-down list) → 

Other District 49 (Select from drop-down list) → 

Other District 50 (Select from drop-down list) → 

ANNUAL BUDGET 
PRIOR YEAR TOTAL DISTRICTS/ENROLLMENT BY QUARTER 

ACTUAL QUAR 
Original 

0 1 
0 586 

*NOTE: If there are NO budget revisions at the time of quarterly submittal leave the 'REVISED' 
COMPLETELY BLANK. If budget revisions ARE made, the entire "REVISED" budget columns 
affected quarter(s) must be completed on tabs 2, 3 and 4. 

PRIOR YEAR 
Err:508 

Actual 
Enrollment 

ENROLLMENT BY QUARTER 
QUAR 

Original 
Budgeted 
Enrollment 

586 586 586 586 

QUARTER 1 QUARTER 2 QUARTER 3 
Original Revised Original Revised Original Revised 

1 0 1 0 1 0 
586 0 586 0 586 0 

QUARTER 1 QUARTER 2 QUARTER 3 

Original Revised Original Revised Original Revised 
Budgeted Budgeted Budgeted Budgeted Budgeted Budgeted 
Enrollment Enrollment Enrollment Enrollment Enrollment Enrollment 
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GRAND CONCOURSE ACADEMY CHARTE
2016-17

ENROLLMENT BY GRADES

ENROLLMENT BY DISTRICT
Funding by District

QUA

QUA

ANNUAL BUDGET
TOTAL DISTRICTS/ENROLLMENT BY QUARTER

If there are NO budget revisions at the time of quarterly submittal leave the 'REVISED
COMPLETELY BLANK. If budget revisions ARE made, the entire "REVISED" budget columns
affected quarter(s) must be completed on tabs 2, 3 and 4.ANNUAL BUDGET

ENROLLMENT BY QUARTER

   

    

  

  
 

     

   
     

 
   

 
 

           
            

      
  

 
    

R SCHOOL 

8 9 10 11 12
­

RTER 4 QUARTER 1 QUARTER 2 QUARTER 3 QUARTER 4 
Revised Actual Actual Actual Actual 

0 0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 0 

ACTUAL ENROLLMENT BY QUARTER 
RTER 4 QUARTER 1 QUARTER 2 QUARTER 3 QUARTER 4 

ACTUAL QUARTERLY 
TOTAL DISTRICTS/ENROLLMENT 

' Column(s) 
for the 

Revised 
Budgeted 
Enrollment 

Actual 
Enrollment 

Actual 
Enrollment 

Actual 
Enrollment 

Actual 
Enrollment 
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GRAND CONCOURSE ACADEMY CHARTER SCHOOL
2016-17

STAFFING PLAN - FULL TIME EQUIVALENT ("FTE")

E ACADEMY CHARTER SCHOOL
2016-17

ULL TIME EQUIVALENT ("FTE")

3

3

NON-INSTRUCTIONAL PERSONNEL FTE
3

e 'REVISED' Column(s) COMPLETELY BLANK.
ed quarter(s) must be completed on tabs 2, 3

an .
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GRAND CONCOURS 

ADMINISTRATIVE PERSONNEL FTE 

Executive Management 
Instructional Management 
Deans, Directors & Coordinators 
CFO / Director of Finance 
Operation / Business Manager 
Administrative Staff 
TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE STAFF 

INSTRUCTIONAL PERSONNEL FTE 

Teachers - Regular 
Teachers - SPED 
Substitute Teachers 
Teaching Assistants 
Specialty Teachers 
Aides 
Therapists & Counselors 
Other 
TOTAL INSTRUCTIONAL 

NON INSTRUCTIONAL PERSONNEL FTE 

Nurse 
Librarian 
Custodian 
Security 
Other 

TOTAL NON-INSTRUCTIONAL 

TOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICE FTE 

*NOTE: Enter the number of FTE 
positions in the "blue" cells. 

STAFFING PLAN F 

PRIOR YEAR ANNUAL BUDGETED FTE 
Err:508 Q1 Q2 Q 

ACTUAL Original Revised Original Revised Original 

3.0 3.0 3.0 
0.5 0.5 0.5 

2.0 2.0 2.0 
2.5 2.5 2.5 

0.0 8.0 0.0 8.0 0.0 8.0 

PRIOR YEAR ANNUAL BUDGETED FTE 
Err:508 Q1 Q2 Q 

ACTUAL Original Revised Original Revised Original 
18.5 18.5 18.5 
10.0 10.0 10.0 

8.0 8.0 8.0 
7.0 7.0 7.0 
7.5 7.5 7.5 
1.0 1.0 1.0 

0.0 52.0 0.0 52.0 0.0 52.0 

PRIOR YEAR ANNUAL BUDGETED FTE 
Err:508 Q1 Q2 Q 

ACTUAL Original Revised Original Revised Original 

3.0 3.0 3.0 

0.0 3.0 0.0 3.0 0.0 3.0 

0.0 63.0 0.0 63.0 0.0 63.0 

*NOTE: If there are NO budget revisions at the time of quarterly submittal leave th 
If budget revisions ARE made, the entire "REVISED" budget columns for the affect 

d 4 
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GRAND CONCOURSE ACADEMY CHARTER SCHOOL
2016-17

STAFFING PLAN - FULL TIME EQUIVALENT ("FTE")

GRAND CONCOUR

STAFFING PLAN -

ANNUAL BUDGETED FTE

ANNUAL BUDGETED FTE

ANNUAL BUDGETED FTE

*NOTE: If there are NO budget revisions at the time of quarterly submittal leave t
If budget revisions ARE made, the entire "REVISED" budget columns for the affe
and 4.
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SE ACADEMY CHARTER SCHOOL 
2016-17 

ADMINISTRATIVE PERSONNEL FTE 

Executive Management 
Instructional Management 
Deans, Directors & Coordinators 
CFO / Director of Finance 
Operation / Business Manager 
Administrative Staff 
TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE STAFF 

INSTRUCTIONAL PERSONNEL FTE 

Teachers - Regular 
Teachers - SPED 
Substitute Teachers 
Teaching Assistants 
Specialty Teachers 
Aides 
Therapists & Counselors 
Other 
TOTAL INSTRUCTIONAL 

NON INSTRUCTIONAL PERSONNEL FTE 

Nurse 
Librarian 
Custodian 
Security 
Other 

TOTAL NON-INSTRUCTIONAL 

TOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICE FTE 

*NOTE: Enter the number of FTE 
positions in the "blue" cells. 

FULL TIME EQUIVALENT ("FTE") 

ACTUAL QUARTERLY FTE 
Q3 Q4 Q1 Q2 Q3 Q4 

Revised Original Revised Actual Actual Actual Actual 

3.0 
0.5 

2.0 
2.5 

0.0 8.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 

ACTUAL QUARTERLY FTE 
Q3 Q4 Q1 Q2 Q3 Q4 

Revised Original Revised Actual Actual Actual Actual 
18.5 
10.0 

8.0 
7.0 
7.5 
1.0 

0.0 52.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 

ACTUAL QUARTERLY FTE 
Q3 Q4 Q1 Q2 Q3 Q4 

Revised Original Revised Actual Actual Actual Actual 

3.0 

0.0 3.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 

0.0 63.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 

he 'REVISED' Column(s) COMPLETELY BLANK. 
cted quarter(s) must be completed on tabs 2, 3 

*NOTE: Each quarter, the actual FTE should be input. 
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GRAND CONCOURSE ACADEMY CHARTER SCHOOL
2016-17

STAFFING PLAN - FULL TIME EQUIVALENT ("FTE")

GRAND CONCOURSE ACADEMY CHARTER SCHOOL
2016-17

STAFFING PLAN - FULL TIME EQUIVALENT ("FTE")
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ADMINISTRATIVE PERSONNEL FTE 

Executive Management 
Instructional Management 
Deans, Directors & Coordinators 
CFO / Director of Finance 
Operation / Business Manager 
Administrative Staff 
TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE STAFF 

INSTRUCTIONAL PERSONNEL FTE 

Teachers - Regular 
Teachers - SPED 
Substitute Teachers 
Teaching Assistants 
Specialty Teachers 
Aides 
Therapists & Counselors 
Other 
TOTAL INSTRUCTIONAL 

NON INSTRUCTIONAL PERSONNEL FTE 

Nurse 
Librarian 
Custodian 
Security 
Other 

TOTAL NON-INSTRUCTIONAL 

TOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICE FTE 

*NOTE: Enter the number of FTE 
positions in the "blue" cells. 

Description of Assumptions 

Principal & 2 Assistant Principals 

Description of Assumptions 

Guidance Counselor 

Description of Assumptions 

*NOTE: State the assumptions that are being 
made for personnel FTE levels. 
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SCHOOL

uarter - 1/1 - 3/31 

the 'REVISED' Column(s) COMPLETELY BLANK.
ted quarter(s) must be completed on tabs 2, 3 and 4.

   

    
   

   

      
   

               

                   

  

    
     

  

    

  

    

    
   

     

   
        

   
    

 

     

 
           

   
 

   
   

 
    

 
       

            

    

  
 

  
 

  
 

  
 

  
 

 
 

 
             

               

   
  

GRAND CONCOURSE ACADEMY CHARTER 
Budget / Operating Plan 

2016-17 

Total Revenue - #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 

Total Expenses - 1,330,603 #NAME? #NAME? 1,839,309 #NAME? #NAME? 1,978,336 
Net Income - #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 
Actual Student Enrollment - 586 - - 586 - - 586 

Prior Year Actual 1st Quarter - 7/1 - 9/30 2nd Quarter - 10/1 - 12/31 3rd Q 

Err:508 Variance Variance 

REVENUE 

REVENUES FROM STATE SOURCES 2016-17 
Per Pupil Revenue Per Pupil Rate PPR %/Qtr-> 25.0% 25.0% 25.0% 25.0% 25.0% 

NYC CHANCELLOR'S OFFICE #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 
- #N/A #N/A #N/A #NAME? #N/A #N/A #NAME? #N/A 
- #N/A #N/A #N/A #NAME? #N/A #N/A #NAME? #N/A 
- #N/A #N/A #N/A #NAME? #N/A #N/A #NAME? #N/A 
- #N/A #N/A #N/A #NAME? #N/A #N/A #NAME? #N/A 
- #N/A #N/A #N/A #NAME? #N/A #N/A #NAME? #N/A 
- #N/A #N/A #N/A #NAME? #N/A #N/A #NAME? #N/A 
- #N/A #N/A #N/A #NAME? #N/A #N/A #NAME? #N/A 
- #N/A #N/A #N/A #NAME? #N/A #N/A #NAME? #N/A 
- #N/A #N/A #N/A #NAME? #N/A #N/A #NAME? #N/A 
- #N/A #N/A #N/A #NAME? #N/A #N/A #NAME? #N/A 
- #N/A #N/A #N/A #NAME? #N/A #N/A #NAME? #N/A 
- #N/A #N/A #N/A #NAME? #N/A #N/A #NAME? #N/A 
- #N/A #N/A #N/A #NAME? #N/A #N/A #NAME? #N/A 
- #N/A #N/A #N/A #NAME? #N/A #N/A #NAME? #N/A 
ALL OTHER School Districts: ( Weighted Avg ) #N/A #N/A #N/A #NAME? #N/A #N/A #NAME? #N/A 

#NAME? - #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 

Special Education Revenue 187,026 #NAME? 187,026 #NAME? 187,026 
Grants 

Stimulus #NAME? #NAME? 
DYCD (Department of Youth and Community Development) #NAME? #NAME? 
Other 80,655 #NAME? 80,655 #NAME? 80,655 

Other #NAME? #NAME? 
TOTAL REVENUE FROM STATE SOURCES - #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 

REVENUE FROM FEDERAL FUNDING 
IDEA Special Needs - #NAME? - #NAME? -
Title I 27,500 #NAME? 82,500 #NAME? 82,500 
Title Funding - Other 2,800 #NAME? 8,400 #NAME? 8,400 
School Food Service (Free Lunch) #NAME? #NAME? 
Grants 

Charter School Program (CSP) Planning & Implementation #NAME? #NAME? 
Other #NAME? #NAME? 

Other #NAME? #NAME? 
TOTAL REVENUE FROM FEDERAL SOURCES - 30,300 - #NAME? 90,900 - #NAME? 90,900 

LOCAL and OTHER REVENUE 
Contributions and Donations #NAME? #NAME? 
Fundraising 1,000 #NAME? 3,000 #NAME? 3,000 
Erate Reimbursement 7,500 #NAME? 7,500 #NAME? 7,500 
Earnings on Investments #NAME? #NAME? 
Interest Income 300 #NAME? 300 #NAME? 300 
Food Service (Income from meals) #NAME? #NAME? 
Text Book - #NAME? - #NAME? -
OTHER #NAME? #NAME? 

TOTAL REVENUE FROM LOCAL and OTHER SOURCES - 8,800 - #NAME? 10,800 - #NAME? 10,800 

TOTAL REVENUE - #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 

Original 
Budget 

Revised 
Budget 

Original 
Budget 

Revised 
Budget 

Original 
Budget 

Allocate Per 
Pupil Revenue 

by Quarter 
*NOTE: If there are NO budget revisions at the time of quarterly submittal leave 

If budget revisions ARE made, the entire "REVISED" budget columns for the affec 

TOTAL Per Pupil Revenue (Weighted Average 
Per Pupil Funding) 
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SCHOOL

uarter - 1/1 - 3/31 

   

    
   

   

      
   

               

                   

  
  

 
  

 
  

 
  

 
  

 

   

  
     

       
            

      
    

           

  
      
      

        
    

     
    

      
     

          

  
  
  

    
  
  

          

             

   
    
    

     
           

             

 
        

   
        

      
        

    
    

         

       
          

    
 

586 

Total Revenue - #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 

Total Expenses - 1,330,603 #NAME? #NAME? 1,839,309 #NAME? #NAME? 1,978,336 
Net Income - #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 
Actual Student Enrollment - 586 - - 586 - -

GRAND CONCOURSE ACADEMY CHARTER
­
Budget / Operating Plan
­

2016-17
­

Prior Year Actual 1st Quarter - 7/1 - 9/30 2nd Quarter - 10/1 - 12/31 3rd Q 

Err:508 Variance Variance 
Original 
Budget 

Revised 
Budget 

Original 
Budget 

Revised 
Budget 

Original 
Budget 

EXPENSES 

ADMINISTRATIVE STAFF PERSONNEL COSTS 

Executive Management - #NAME? #NAME? 
Instructional Management 3.00 69,038 #NAME? 106,276 #NAME? 123,988 
Deans, Directors & Coordinators 0.50 4,946 #NAME? 8,992 #NAME? 10,490 
CFO / Director of Finance - - #NAME? - #NAME? -
Operation / Business Manager 2.00 30,958 #NAME? 28,248 #NAME? 32,955 
Administrative Staff 2.50 36,091 #NAME? 27,335 #NAME? 31,891 

TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE STAFF 8.00 - 199,325 

INSTRUCTIONAL PERSONNEL COSTS 
Teachers - Regular 437,324 
Teachers - SPED 151,762 
Substitute Teachers -
Teaching Assistants 11,969 
Specialty Teachers 106,807 
Aides 61,172 
Therapists & Counselors 11,092 
Other 21,000 

TOTAL INSTRUCTIONAL - 801,126 

NON-INSTRUCTIONAL PERSONNEL COSTS 
Nurse 
Librarian 
Custodian 36,750 
Security 
Other - #NAME? #NAME? 

TOTAL NON-INSTRUCTIONAL 3.00 - 36,750 

SUBTOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICE COSTS -

PAYROLL TAXES AND BENEFITS 
Payroll Taxes 80,039 
Fringe / Employee Benefits 223,371 
Retirement / Pension 46,522 

TOTAL PAYROLL TAXES AND BENEFITS - 349,932 

TOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICE COSTS -

CONTRACTED SERVICES 
Accounting / Audit -
Legal 43,740 
Management Company Fee 
Nurse Services -
Food Service / School Lunch -
Payroll Services 9,000 
Special Ed Services 2,010 
Titlement Services (i.e. Title I) -

Other Purchased / Professional / Consulting 46,860 
TOTAL CONTRACTED SERVICES - 102,600 - #NAME? 101,600 - #NAME? 101,610 

Avg. No. of 
Positions 

141,034 - #NAME? 170,850 - #NAME? 

18.50 
10.00 

-
8.00 
7.00 
7.50 
1.00 

-

52.00 

195,384 #NAME? 374,850 #NAME? 
67,499 #NAME? 130,080 #NAME? 

- #NAME? - #NAME? 
5,675 #NAME? 10,260 #NAME? 

47,945 #NAME? 91,548 #NAME? 
27,445 #NAME? 52,434 #NAME? 

4,661 #NAME? 9,507 #NAME? 
7,000 #NAME? 21,000 #NAME? 

355,609 - #NAME? 689,679 - #NAME? 

-
-

3.00 
-

#NAME? #NAME? 
#NAME? #NAME? 

20,250 #NAME? 31,500 #NAME? 
#NAME? #NAME? 

20,250 - #NAME? 31,500 - #NAME? 

63.00 516,893 - #NAME? 892,029 - #NAME? 1,037,201 

37,886 #NAME? 68,838 #NAME? 
137,154 #NAME? 221,811 #NAME? 

21,893 #NAME? 40,137 #NAME? 
196,933 - #NAME? 330,786 - #NAME? 

63.00 713,826 - #NAME? 1,222,815 - #NAME? 1,387,133 

- #NAME? - #NAME? 
43,780 #NAME? 43,740 #NAME? 

- #NAME? - #NAME? -
- #NAME? - #NAME? 
- #NAME? - #NAME? 

10,000 #NAME? 9,000 #NAME? 
1,980 #NAME? 2,000 #NAME? 

- #NAME? - #NAME? 
46,840 #NAME? 46,860 #NAME? 
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GRAND CONCOURSE ACADEMY CHARTER 
Budget / Operating Plan 

2016-17 

Total Revenue - #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 

Total Expenses - 1,330,603 #NAME? #NAME? 1,839,309 #NAME? #NAME? 1,978,336 
Net Income - #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 
Actual Student Enrollment - 586 - - 586 - - 586 

Prior Year Actual 1st Quarter - 7/1 - 9/30 2nd Quarter - 10/1 - 12/31 3rd Q 

Err:508 Variance Variance 
Original 
Budget 

Revised 
Budget 

Original 
Budget 

Revised 
Budget 

Original 
Budget 

SCHOOL OPERATIONS 

DEPRECIATION & AMORTIZATION 31,830 
RESERVES / CONTINGENCY 

TOTAL EXPENSES 

31,830 #NAME? 31,830 #NAME? 
#NAME? #NAME? 

- 1,330,603 - #NAME? 1,839,309 - #NAME? 1,978,336 

Board Expenses 500 #NAME? 1,500 #NAME? 1,500 
Classroom / Teaching Supplies & Materials 7,995 
Special Ed Supplies & Materials -
Textbooks / Workbooks 67,995 #NAME? 48,565 #NAME? 29,145 

16,680 #NAME? 7,995 #NAME? 
- #NAME? - #NAME? 

- #NAME? - #NAME? -Supplies & Materials other 
Equipment / Furniture 5,400 #NAME? 7,200 #NAME? 7,200 
Telephone 6,600 #NAME? 6,600 #NAME? 6,600 

8,000 #NAME? 12,000 #NAME? 12,000 Technology 
Student Testing & Assessment 1,500 #NAME? 4,500 #NAME? 4,500 
Field Trips 450 #NAME? 1,350 #NAME? 1,350 
Transportation (student) 9,000 #NAME? 27,000 #NAME? 27,000 
Student Services - other 10,650 #NAME? 1,950 #NAME? 1,950 
Office Expense 19,415 #NAME? 19,775 #NAME? 13,905 

33,700 #NAME? 40,140 #NAME? 40,140 Staff Development 
Staff Recruitment 1,560 #NAME? 1,680 #NAME? 1,680 
Student Recruitment / Marketing 900 #NAME? 900 #NAME? 900 
School Meals / Lunch 330 #NAME? 990 #NAME? 990 
Travel (Staff) 430 #NAME? 430 #NAME? 420 
Fundraising 800 #NAME? 2,400 #NAME? 2,400 

3,528 #NAME? 3,528 #NAME? 3,527 Other 
TOTAL SCHOOL OPERATIONS - 187,438 - #NAME? 188,503 - #NAME? 163,202 

FACILITY OPERATION & MAINTENANCE 
Insurance 15,228 #NAME? 14,880 #NAME? 14,880 
Janitorial - #NAME? - #NAME? -
Building and Land Rent / Lease / Facility Finance Interest 185,781.00 #NAME? 185,781 #NAME? 185,781 
Repairs & Maintenance 25,500 #NAME? 25,500 #NAME? 25,500 
Equipment / Furniture - #NAME? - #NAME? -
Security 900 #NAME? 900 #NAME? 900 

Utilities 67,500 #NAME? 67,500 #NAME? 67,500 
#NAME? 294,561 TOTAL FACILITY OPERATION & MAINTENANCE - 294,909 - #NAME? 294,561 -

NET INCOME - #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 

http:185,781.00
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GRAND CONCOURSE ACADEMY CHARTER
­
Budget / Operating Plan
­

2016-17
­

Total Revenue - #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 

Total Expenses - 1,330,603 #NAME? #NAME? 1,839,309 #NAME? #NAME? 1,978,336 
Net Income - #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 
Actual Student Enrollment - 586 - - 586 - - 586 

Prior Year Actual 1st Quarter - 7/1 - 9/30 2nd Quarter - 10/1 - 12/31 3rd Q 

Err:508 Variance Variance 
Original 
Budget 

Revised 
Budget 

Original 
Budget 

Revised 
Budget 

Original 
Budget 

ENROLLMENT - *School Districts Are Linked To Above Entries* 

EXPENSES PER PUPIL -

Number of Districts: - 1 - - 1 - - 1 
NYC CHANCELLOR'S OFFICE - 586 - - 586 - - 586 
- - - - - - - - -
- - - - - - - - -
- - - - - - - - -
- - - - - - - - -
- - - - - - - - -
- - - - - - - - -
- - - - - - - - -
- - - - - - - - -
- - - - - - - - -
- - - - - - - - -
- - - - - - - - -
- - - - - - - - -
- - - - - - - - -
- - - - - - - - -

ALL OTHER School Districts: ( Weighted Avg ) - - - - - - - -

TOTAL ENROLLMENT - 586 - - 586 - - 586 

REVENUE PER PUPIL - #NAME? - #NAME? #NAME? - #NAME? #NAME? 

2,271 - #NAME? 3,139 - #NAME? 3,376 
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GRAND CONCOURSE ACADEMY CHARTER
Budget / Operating Plan

2016-17

3rd

*NOTE: If there are NO budget revisions at the time of quarterly submittal leav
If budget revisions ARE made, the entire "REVISED" budget columns for the aff

   

 

 
 

  

    
    

  

    

 

    

   

   
  

 
 

     

 
  

   
 

 
 

 
 

   

  

   
  

    
   

 

         

          

  

 

 

 
 

 

     

 
 

 

 

     

  
 

  
 

  
 

               
             

Total Revenue 

Total Expenses 
Net Income 
Actual Student Enrollment 

REVENUE 

REVENUES FROM STATE SOURCES 2016-17 
Per Pupil Revenue Per Pupil Rate 

NYC CHANCELLOR'S OFFICE #NAME? 
- #N/A 
- #N/A 
- #N/A 
- #N/A 
- #N/A 
- #N/A 
- #N/A 
- #N/A 
- #N/A 
- #N/A 
- #N/A 
- #N/A 
- #N/A 
- #N/A 
ALL OTHER School Districts: ( Weighted Avg ) #N/A 

#NAME? 

Special Education Revenue 
Grants 

Stimulus 
DYCD (Department of Youth and Community Development) 
Other 

Other 
TOTAL REVENUE FROM STATE SOURCES 

REVENUE FROM FEDERAL FUNDING 
IDEA Special Needs 
Title I 
Title Funding - Other 
School Food Service (Free Lunch) 
Grants 

Charter School Program (CSP) Planning & Implementation 
Other 

Other 
TOTAL REVENUE FROM FEDERAL SOURCES 

LOCAL and OTHER REVENUE 
Contributions and Donations 
Fundraising 
Erate Reimbursement 
Earnings on Investments 
Interest Income 
Food Service (Income from meals) 
Text Book 
OTHER 

TOTAL REVENUE FROM LOCAL and OTHER SOURCES 

TOTAL REVENUE 

TOTAL Per Pupil Revenue (Weighted Average 
Per Pupil Funding) 

SCHOOL 

#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 

#NAME? #NAME? 2,652,754 #NAME? #NAME? 

#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 
- - 586 - -

Quarter - 1/1 - 3/31 4th Quarter - 4/1 - 6/30 

Variance Variance 

25.0% 25.0% 25.0% 
#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 

#N/A #NAME? #N/A #N/A #NAME? 
#N/A #NAME? #N/A #N/A #NAME? 
#N/A #NAME? #N/A #N/A #NAME? 
#N/A #NAME? #N/A #N/A #NAME? 
#N/A #NAME? #N/A #N/A #NAME? 
#N/A #NAME? #N/A #N/A #NAME? 
#N/A #NAME? #N/A #N/A #NAME? 
#N/A #NAME? #N/A #N/A #NAME? 
#N/A #NAME? #N/A #N/A #NAME? 
#N/A #NAME? #N/A #N/A #NAME? 
#N/A #NAME? #N/A #N/A #NAME? 
#N/A #NAME? #N/A #N/A #NAME? 
#N/A #NAME? #N/A #N/A #NAME? 
#N/A #NAME? #N/A #N/A #NAME? 
#N/A #NAME? #N/A #N/A #NAME? 

#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 

#NAME? 187,026 #NAME? 

#NAME? #NAME? 
#NAME? #NAME? 
#NAME? 80,656 #NAME? 
#NAME? #NAME? 

#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 

#NAME? 14,000 #NAME? 
#NAME? 82,500 #NAME? 
#NAME? 8,400 #NAME? 
#NAME? #NAME? 

#NAME? #NAME? 
#NAME? #NAME? 
#NAME? #NAME? 

- #NAME? 104,900 - #NAME? 

#NAME? #NAME? 
#NAME? 3,000 #NAME? 
#NAME? 7,500 #NAME? 
#NAME? #NAME? 
#NAME? 300 #NAME? 
#NAME? #NAME? 
#NAME? 46,576 #NAME? 
#NAME? #NAME? 

- #NAME? 57,376 - #NAME? 

#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 

Revised 
Budget 

Original 
Budget 

Revised 
Budget 

e the 'REVISED' Column(s) COMPLETELY BLANK. 
ected quarter(s) must be completed on tabs 2, 3 and 4. 
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Total Revenue 

Total Expenses 
Net Income 
Actual Student Enrollment 

EXPENSES 

ADMINISTRATIVE STAFF PERSONNEL COSTS 

Executive Management -
Instructional Management 3.00 
Deans, Directors & Coordinators 0.50 
CFO / Director of Finance -
Operation / Business Manager 2.00 
Administrative Staff 2.50 

TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE STAFF 8.00 

INSTRUCTIONAL PERSONNEL COSTS 
Teachers - Regular 18.50 
Teachers - SPED 10.00 
Substitute Teachers -
Teaching Assistants 8.00 
Specialty Teachers 7.00 
Aides 7.50 
Therapists & Counselors 1.00 
Other -

TOTAL INSTRUCTIONAL 52.00 

NON-INSTRUCTIONAL PERSONNEL COSTS 
Nurse -
Librarian -
Custodian 3.00 
Security -
Other -

TOTAL NON-INSTRUCTIONAL 3.00 

SUBTOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICE COSTS 63.00 

PAYROLL TAXES AND BENEFITS 
Payroll Taxes 
Fringe / Employee Benefits 
Retirement / Pension 

TOTAL PAYROLL TAXES AND BENEFITS 

TOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICE COSTS 63.00 

CONTRACTED SERVICES 
Accounting / Audit 
Legal 
Management Company Fee 
Nurse Services 
Food Service / School Lunch 
Payroll Services 
Special Ed Services 
Titlement Services (i.e. Title I) 

Other Purchased / Professional / Consulting 
TOTAL CONTRACTED SERVICES 

Avg. No. of 
Positions 

SCHOOL 

#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 

#NAME? #NAME? 2,652,754 #NAME? #NAME? 

#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 
- - 586 - -

Quarter - 1/1 - 3/31 4th Quarter - 4/1 - 6/30 

Variance Variance 
Revised 
Budget 

Original 
Budget 

Revised 
Budget 

#NAME? #NAME? 
#NAME? 177,126 #NAME? 
#NAME? 15,735 #NAME? 
#NAME? - #NAME? 
#NAME? 34,444 #NAME? 
#NAME? 27,333 #NAME? 

- #NAME? 254,639 - #NAME? 

#NAME? 655,980 #NAME? 
#NAME? 227,642 #NAME? 
#NAME? - #NAME? 
#NAME? 17,951 #NAME? 
#NAME? 160,216 #NAME? 
#NAME? 91,755 #NAME? 
#NAME? 16,640 #NAME? 
#NAME? 21,000 #NAME? 

- #NAME? 1,191,184 - #NAME? 

#NAME? #NAME? 
#NAME? #NAME? 
#NAME? 52,500 #NAME? 
#NAME? #NAME? 
#NAME? #NAME? 

- #NAME? 52,500 - #NAME? 

- #NAME? 1,498,323 - #NAME? 

#NAME? 114,987 #NAME? 
#NAME? 323,336 #NAME? 
#NAME? 66,448 #NAME? 

- #NAME? 504,771 - #NAME? 

- #NAME? 2,003,094 - #NAME? 

#NAME? 18,000 #NAME? 
#NAME? 43,740 #NAME? 
#NAME? - #NAME? 
#NAME? - #NAME? 
#NAME? - #NAME? 
#NAME? 9,000 #NAME? 
#NAME? 2,010 #NAME? 
#NAME? - #NAME? 
#NAME? 46,940 #NAME? 

- #NAME? 119,690 - #NAME? 
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Total Revenue 

Total Expenses 
Net Income 
Actual Student Enrollment 

SCHOOL 

#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 

#NAME? #NAME? 2,652,754 #NAME? #NAME? 

#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 
- - 586 - -

Quarter - 1/1 - 3/31 4th Quarter - 4/1 - 6/30 

Variance Variance 
Revised 
Budget 

Original 
Budget 

Revised 
Budget 

SCHOOL OPERATIONS 
Board Expenses 
Classroom / Teaching Supplies & Materials 
Special Ed Supplies & Materials 
Textbooks / Workbooks 
Supplies & Materials other 
Equipment / Furniture 
Telephone 
Technology 
Student Testing & Assessment 
Field Trips 
Transportation (student) 
Student Services - other 
Office Expense 
Staff Development 
Staff Recruitment 
Student Recruitment / Marketing 
School Meals / Lunch 
Travel (Staff) 
Fundraising 

Other 
TOTAL SCHOOL OPERATIONS 

FACILITY OPERATION & MAINTENANCE 
Insurance 
Janitorial 
Building and Land Rent / Lease / Facility Finance Interest 
Repairs & Maintenance 
Equipment / Furniture 
Security 

Utilities 
TOTAL FACILITY OPERATION & MAINTENANCE 

DEPRECIATION & AMORTIZATION 
RESERVES / CONTINGENCY 

TOTAL EXPENSES 

NET INCOME 

#NAME? 1,500 #NAME? 
#NAME? 7,330 #NAME? 
#NAME? - #NAME? 
#NAME? 70,871 #NAME? 
#NAME? - #NAME? 
#NAME? 7,200 #NAME? 
#NAME? 6,600 #NAME? 
#NAME? 12,000 #NAME? 
#NAME? 4,500 #NAME? 
#NAME? 1,350 #NAME? 
#NAME? 27,000 #NAME? 
#NAME? 1,950 #NAME? 
#NAME? 13,905 #NAME? 
#NAME? 41,020 #NAME? 
#NAME? 680 #NAME? 
#NAME? 300 #NAME? 
#NAME? 990 #NAME? 
#NAME? 420 #NAME? 
#NAME? 2,400 #NAME? 
#NAME? 3,567 #NAME? 

- #NAME? 203,583 - #NAME? 

#NAME? 14,880 #NAME? 
#NAME? - #NAME? 
#NAME? 185,782 #NAME? 
#NAME? 25,500 #NAME? 
#NAME? - #NAME? 
#NAME? 900 #NAME? 
#NAME? 67,500 #NAME? 

- #NAME? 294,562 - #NAME? 

#NAME? 31,825 #NAME? 
#NAME? #NAME? 

- #NAME? 2,652,754 - #NAME? 

#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 
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Total Revenue 

Total Expenses 
Net Income 
Actual Student Enrollment 

ENROLLMENT - *School Districts Are Linked To Above Entries* 
Number of Districts: 

NYC CHANCELLOR'S OFFICE 
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

ALL OTHER School Districts: ( Weighted Avg ) 

TOTAL ENROLLMENT 

REVENUE PER PUPIL 

EXPENSES PER PUPIL 

Budget 

- - 1 - -
- - 586 - -
- - - - -
- - - - -
- - - - -
- - - - -
- - - - -
- - - - -
- - - - -
- - - - -
- - - - -
- - - - -
- - - - -
- - - - -
- - - - -
- - - - -

- - - - -

- - 586 - -

- #NAME? #NAME? - #NAME? 

- #NAME? 4,527 - #NAME? 

SCHOOL 

#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 

#NAME? #NAME? 2,652,754 #NAME? #NAME? 

#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 
- - 586 - -

Quarter - 1/1 - 3/31 4th Quarter - 4/1 - 6/30 

Variance Variance 
Revised 
Budget 

Original 
Budget 

Revised 
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Total Revenue 

Total Expenses 
Net Income 
Actual Student Enrollment 

REVENUE 

REVENUES FROM STATE SOURCES 2016-17 
Per Pupil Revenue Per Pupil Rate 

NYC CHANCELLOR'S OFFICE #NAME? 
- #N/A 
- #N/A 
- #N/A 
- #N/A 
- #N/A 
- #N/A 
- #N/A 
- #N/A 
- #N/A 
- #N/A 
- #N/A 
- #N/A 
- #N/A 
- #N/A 
ALL OTHER School Districts: ( Weighted Avg ) #N/A 

#NAME? 

Special Education Revenue 
Grants 

Stimulus 
DYCD (Department of Youth and Community Development) 
Other 

Other 
TOTAL REVENUE FROM STATE SOURCES 

REVENUE FROM FEDERAL FUNDING 
IDEA Special Needs 
Title I 
Title Funding - Other 
School Food Service (Free Lunch) 
Grants 

Charter School Program (CSP) Planning & Implementation 
Other 

Other 
TOTAL REVENUE FROM FEDERAL SOURCES 

LOCAL and OTHER REVENUE 
Contributions and Donations 
Fundraising 
Erate Reimbursement 
Earnings on Investments 
Interest Income 
Food Service (Income from meals) 
Text Book 
OTHER 

TOTAL REVENUE FROM LOCAL and OTHER SOURCES 

TOTAL REVENUE 

TOTAL Per Pupil Revenue (Weighted Average 
Per Pupil Funding) 

GRAND CONCOURSE ACADEMY 
Budget / Operating Plan 

2016-17 

#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 

7,801,002 #NAME? #NAME? (7,801,002) #NAME? 
#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 

Total Year VARIANCE 

Variance 

#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 
#N/A #NAME? #NAME? #N/A #NAME? 
#N/A #NAME? #NAME? #N/A #NAME? 
#N/A #NAME? #NAME? #N/A #NAME? 
#N/A #NAME? #NAME? #N/A #NAME? 
#N/A #NAME? #NAME? #N/A #NAME? 
#N/A #NAME? #NAME? #N/A #NAME? 
#N/A #NAME? #NAME? #N/A #NAME? 
#N/A #NAME? #NAME? #N/A #NAME? 
#N/A #NAME? #NAME? #N/A #NAME? 
#N/A #NAME? #NAME? #N/A #NAME? 
#N/A #NAME? #NAME? #N/A #NAME? 
#N/A #NAME? #NAME? #N/A #NAME? 
#N/A #NAME? #NAME? #N/A #NAME? 
#N/A #NAME? #NAME? #N/A #NAME? 
#N/A #NAME? #NAME? #N/A #NAME? 

#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 

748,104 #NAME? #NAME? 748,104 #NAME? 

- #NAME? #NAME? - #NAME? 
- #NAME? #NAME? - #NAME? 

322,621 #NAME? #NAME? 322,621 #NAME? 
- #NAME? #NAME? - #NAME? 

#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 

14,000 #NAME? #NAME? 14,000 #NAME? 
275,000 #NAME? #NAME? 275,000 #NAME? 

28,000 #NAME? #NAME? 28,000 #NAME? 
- #NAME? #NAME? - #NAME? 

- #NAME? #NAME? - #NAME? 
- #NAME? #NAME? - #NAME? 
- #NAME? #NAME? - #NAME? 

317,000 #NAME? #NAME? 317,000 #NAME? 

- #NAME? #NAME? - #NAME? 
10,000 #NAME? #NAME? 10,000 #NAME? 
30,000 #NAME? #NAME? 30,000 #NAME? 

- #NAME? #NAME? - #NAME? 
1,200 #NAME? #NAME? 1,200 #NAME? 

- #NAME? #NAME? - #NAME? 
46,576 #NAME? #NAME? 46,576 #NAME? 

- #NAME? #NAME? - #NAME? 
87,776 #NAME? #NAME? 87,776 #NAME? 

#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 

Original 
Budget 

Revised 
Budget 

Original 
Budget vs. 
PY Budget 

Revised 
Budget vs. 
PY Budget 
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Total Revenue 

Total Expenses 
Net Income 
Actual Student Enrollment 

EXPENSES 

Avg. No. of ADMINISTRATIVE STAFF PERSONNEL COSTS 
Positions 

Executive Management 

63.00 

-
Instructional Management 3.00 
Deans, Directors & Coordinators 0.50 
CFO / Director of Finance -
Operation / Business Manager 2.00 
Administrative Staff 2.50 

TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE STAFF 8.00 

INSTRUCTIONAL PERSONNEL COSTS 
Teachers - Regular 18.50 
Teachers - SPED 10.00 
Substitute Teachers -
Teaching Assistants 8.00 
Specialty Teachers 7.00 
Aides 7.50 
Therapists & Counselors 1.00 
Other -

TOTAL INSTRUCTIONAL 52.00 

NON-INSTRUCTIONAL PERSONNEL COSTS 
Nurse -
Librarian -
Custodian 3.00 
Security -
Other -

TOTAL NON-INSTRUCTIONAL 3.00 

SUBTOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICE COSTS 

PAYROLL TAXES AND BENEFITS 
Payroll Taxes
�
Fringe / Employee Benefits
�
Retirement / Pension
�

TOTAL PAYROLL TAXES AND BENEFITS 

TOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICE COSTS 63.00 

CONTRACTED SERVICES 
Accounting / Audit
�
Legal
�
Management Company Fee
�
Nurse Services
�
Food Service / School Lunch
�
Payroll Services
�
Special Ed Services
�
Titlement Services (i.e. Title I)
�

Other Purchased / Professional / Consulting
�
TOTAL CONTRACTED SERVICES
�

GRAND CONCOURSE ACADEMY
­
Budget / Operating Plan
­

2016-17
­

#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 

7,801,002 #NAME? #NAME? (7,801,002) #NAME? 
#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 

Total Year VARIANCE 

Variance 
Original 
Budget 

Revised 
Budget 

Original 
Budget vs. 
PY Budget 

Revised 
Budget vs. 
PY Budget 

- #NAME? #NAME? - #NAME? 
476,428 #NAME? #NAME? (476,428) #NAME? 

40,164 #NAME? #NAME? (40,164) #NAME? 
- #NAME? #NAME? - #NAME? 

126,605 #NAME? #NAME? (126,605) #NAME? 
122,650 #NAME? #NAME? (122,650) #NAME? 
765,848 #NAME? #NAME? (765,848) #NAME? 

1,663,538 #NAME? #NAME? (1,663,538) #NAME? 
576,983 #NAME? #NAME? (576,983) #NAME? 

- #NAME? #NAME? - #NAME? 
45,855 #NAME? #NAME? (45,855) #NAME? 

406,516 #NAME? #NAME? (406,516) #NAME? 
232,806 #NAME? #NAME? (232,806) #NAME? 

41,900 #NAME? #NAME? (41,900) #NAME? 
70,000 #NAME? #NAME? (70,000) #NAME? 

3,037,598 #NAME? #NAME? (3,037,598) #NAME? 

- #NAME? #NAME? - #NAME? 
- #NAME? #NAME? - #NAME? 

141,000 #NAME? #NAME? (141,000) #NAME? 
- #NAME? #NAME? - #NAME? 
- #NAME? #NAME? - #NAME? 

141,000 #NAME? #NAME? (141,000) #NAME? 

3,944,446 #NAME? #NAME? (3,944,446) #NAME? 

301,750 #NAME? #NAME? (301,750) #NAME? 
905,672 #NAME? #NAME? (905,672) #NAME? 
175,000 #NAME? #NAME? (175,000) #NAME? 

1,382,422 #NAME? #NAME? (1,382,422) #NAME? 

5,326,868 #NAME? #NAME? (5,326,868) #NAME? 

18,000 #NAME? #NAME? (18,000) #NAME? 
175,000 #NAME? #NAME? (175,000) #NAME? 

- #NAME? #NAME? - #NAME? 
- #NAME? #NAME? - #NAME? 
- #NAME? #NAME? - #NAME? 

37,000 #NAME? #NAME? (37,000) #NAME? 
8,000 #NAME? #NAME? (8,000) #NAME? 

- #NAME? #NAME? - #NAME? 
187,500 #NAME? #NAME? (187,500) #NAME? 
425,500 #NAME? #NAME? (425,500) #NAME? 
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DEPRECIATION & AMORTIZATION 127,315 #NAME? #NAME? (127,315) #NAME? 
RESERVES / CONTINGENCY - #NAME? #NAME? - #NAME? 

Board Expenses 
#NAME? #NAME? (40,000) #NAME? 
#NAME? #NAME? - #NAME? 
#NAME? #NAME? (216,576) #NAME? 
#NAME? #NAME? - #NAME? 
#NAME? #NAME? (27,000) #NAME? 
#NAME? #NAME? (26,400) #NAME? 
#NAME? #NAME? (44,000) #NAME? 
#NAME? #NAME? (15,000) #NAME? 
#NAME? #NAME? (4,500) #NAME? 
#NAME? #NAME? (90,000) #NAME? 
#NAME? #NAME? (16,500) #NAME? 
#NAME? #NAME? (67,000) #NAME? 
#NAME? #NAME? (155,000) #NAME? 
#NAME? #NAME? (5,600) #NAME? 
#NAME? #NAME? (3,000) #NAME? 
#NAME? #NAME? (3,300) #NAME? 
#NAME? #NAME? (1,700) #NAME? 
#NAME? #NAME? (8,000) #NAME? 

(14,150) #NAME? 
(742,726) #NAME? 

5,000 #NAME? #NAME? (5,000) #NAME? 

Building and Land Rent / Lease / Facility Finance Interest 743,125 #NAME? #NAME? (743,125) #NAME? 
Repairs & Maintenance 102,000 #NAME? #NAME? (102,000) #NAME? 
Equipment / Furniture - #NAME? #NAME? - #NAME? 
Security 3,600 #NAME? #NAME? (3,600) #NAME? 

Utilities 270,000 #NAME? #NAME? (270,000) #NAME? 

Insurance 59,868 #NAME? #NAME? (59,868) #NAME?
�
Janitorial - #NAME? #NAME? - #NAME?
�

Classroom / Teaching Supplies & Materials 40,000 
Special Ed Supplies & Materials -
Textbooks / Workbooks 216,576 
Supplies & Materials other -
Equipment / Furniture 27,000 
Telephone 26,400 
Technology 44,000 
Student Testing & Assessment 15,000 
Field Trips 4,500 
Transportation (student) 90,000 
Student Services - other 16,500 
Office Expense 67,000 
Staff Development 155,000 
Staff Recruitment 5,600 
Student Recruitment / Marketing 3,000 
School Meals / Lunch 3,300 
Travel (Staff) 1,700 
Fundraising 8,000 

Other 14,150 #NAME? #NAME? 
TOTAL SCHOOL OPERATIONS 742,726 #NAME? #NAME? 

FACILITY OPERATION & MAINTENANCE 

Total Revenue 

Total Expenses 
Net Income 
Actual Student Enrollment 

SCHOOL OPERATIONS 

GRAND CONCOURSE ACADEMY 
Budget / Operating Plan 

2016-17 

#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 

7,801,002 #NAME? #NAME? (7,801,002) #NAME? 
#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 

Total Year VARIANCE 

Variance 
Original 
Budget 

Revised 
Budget 

Original 
Budget vs. 
PY Budget 

Revised 
Budget vs. 
PY Budget 

TOTAL EXPENSES 7,801,002 #NAME? #NAME? (7,801,002) #NAME? 

TOTAL FACILITY OPERATION & MAINTENANCE 1,178,593 #NAME? #NAME? (1,178,593) #NAME? 

NET INCOME #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 
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Total Revenue 

Total Expenses 
Net Income 
Actual Student Enrollment 

ENROLLMENT - *School Districts Are Linked To Above Entries* 
Number of Districts: 

NYC CHANCELLOR'S OFFICE 
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

ALL OTHER School Districts: ( Weighted Avg ) 

TOTAL ENROLLMENT 

REVENUE PER PUPIL 

EXPENSES PER PUPIL 

GRAND CONCOURSE ACADEMY 
Budget / Operating Plan 

2016-17 

#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 

7,801,002 #NAME? #NAME? (7,801,002) #NAME? 
#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 

Total Year VARIANCE 

Variance 
Original 
Budget 

Revised 
Budget 

Original 
Budget vs. 
PY Budget 

Revised 
Budget vs. 
PY Budget 
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Total Revenue 

Total Expenses 
Net Income 
Actual Student Enrollment 

REVENUE 

REVENUES FROM STATE SOURCES 2016-17 
Per Pupil Revenue Per Pupil Rate 

NYC CHANCELLOR'S OFFICE #NAME? 
- #N/A 
- #N/A 
- #N/A 
- #N/A 
- #N/A 
- #N/A 
- #N/A 
- #N/A 
- #N/A 
- #N/A 
- #N/A 
- #N/A 
- #N/A 
- #N/A 
ALL OTHER School Districts: ( Weighted Avg ) #N/A 

#NAME? 

Special Education Revenue 
Grants 

Stimulus 
DYCD (Department of Youth and Community Development) 
Other 

Other 
TOTAL REVENUE FROM STATE SOURCES 

REVENUE FROM FEDERAL FUNDING 
IDEA Special Needs 
Title I 
Title Funding - Other 
School Food Service (Free Lunch) 
Grants 

Charter School Program (CSP) Planning & Implementation 
Other 

Other 
TOTAL REVENUE FROM FEDERAL SOURCES 

LOCAL and OTHER REVENUE 
Contributions and Donations 
Fundraising 
Erate Reimbursement 
Earnings on Investments 
Interest Income 
Food Service (Income from meals) 
Text Book 
OTHER 

TOTAL REVENUE FROM LOCAL and OTHER SOURCES 

TOTAL REVENUE 

TOTAL Per Pupil Revenue (Weighted Average 
Per Pupil Funding) 

Y CHARTER SCHOOL 

DESCRIPTION OF ASSUMPTIONS 

NYS Facility Assistance Revenue 

Title II & III 

School fundraising events 

FAMIS 
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Total Revenue 

Total Expenses 
Net Income 
Actual Student Enrollment 

EXPENSES 

ADMINISTRATIVE STAFF PERSONNEL COSTS 

Executive Management
�
Instructional Management
�
Deans, Directors & Coordinators
�
CFO / Director of Finance
�
Operation / Business Manager
�
Administrative Staff
�

TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE STAFF 

INSTRUCTIONAL PERSONNEL COSTS 
Teachers - Regular
�
Teachers - SPED
�
Substitute Teachers
�
Teaching Assistants
�
Specialty Teachers
�
Aides
�
Therapists & Counselors
�
Other
�

TOTAL INSTRUCTIONAL 

NON-INSTRUCTIONAL PERSONNEL COSTS 
Nurse
�
Librarian
�
Custodian
�
Security
�
Other
�

TOTAL NON-INSTRUCTIONAL 

SUBTOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICE COSTS 

PAYROLL TAXES AND BENEFITS 
Payroll Taxes
�
Fringe / Employee Benefits
�
Retirement / Pension
�

TOTAL PAYROLL TAXES AND BENEFITS 

TOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICE COSTS 

CONTRACTED SERVICES 
Accounting / Audit
�
Legal
�
Management Company Fee
�
Nurse Services
�
Food Service / School Lunch
�
Payroll Services
�
Special Ed Services
�
Titlement Services (i.e. Title I)
�

Other Purchased / Professional / Consulting 
TOTAL CONTRACTED SERVICES 

Avg. No. of 
Positions 

-
3.00 
0.50 

-
2.00 
2.50 
8.00 

18.50 
10.00 

-
8.00 
7.00 
7.50 
1.00 

-
52.00 

-
-

3.00 
-
-

3.00 

63.00 

63.00 

Y CHARTER SCHOOL 

DESCRIPTION OF ASSUMPTIONS 
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Total Revenue 

Total Expenses 
Net Income 
Actual Student Enrollment 

SCHOOL OPERATIONS 
Board Expenses 
Classroom / Teaching Supplies & Materials 
Special Ed Supplies & Materials 
Textbooks / Workbooks 
Supplies & Materials other 
Equipment / Furniture 
Telephone 
Technology 
Student Testing & Assessment 
Field Trips 
Transportation (student) 
Student Services - other 
Office Expense 
Staff Development 
Staff Recruitment 
Student Recruitment / Marketing 
School Meals / Lunch 
Travel (Staff) 
Fundraising 

Other
�
TOTAL SCHOOL OPERATIONS
�

FACILITY OPERATION & MAINTENANCE 
Insurance 
Janitorial 
Building and Land Rent / Lease / Facility Finance Interest 
Repairs & Maintenance 
Equipment / Furniture 
Security 

Utilities
�
TOTAL FACILITY OPERATION & MAINTENANCE
�

DEPRECIATION & AMORTIZATION
­
RESERVES / CONTINGENCY
­

TOTAL EXPENSES 

NET INCOME 

Y CHARTER SCHOOL 

DESCRIPTION OF ASSUMPTIONS 
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 - 
 - 
 - 
 - 
 - 
 - 
 - 
 - 
 - 
 - 
 - 
 - 
 - 
 - 
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Total Revenue 

Total Expenses 
Net Income 
Actual Student Enrollment 

ENROLLMENT - *School Districts Are Linked To Above Entries* 
Number of Districts: 

NYC CHANCELLOR'S OFFICE 
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

ALL OTHER School Districts: ( Weighted Avg ) 

TOTAL ENROLLMENT 

REVENUE PER PUPIL 

EXPENSES PER PUPIL 

Y CHARTER SCHOOL 

DESCRIPTION OF ASSUMPTIONS 



   

  

           

    

 
         

        
      

      

       
       

         

      

      

  

 
         

        
      

         
          

     
       

         

      

 
     

      

       

        

GRAND CONCOURSE ACADEMY CHARTER SCHOOL 
BALANCE SHEET 

2016-17 

Prior Year Q1 Q2 Q3 Q4 

ASSETS 
Err:508 As of 9/30 As of 12/31 As of 3/31 As of 6/30 

CURRENT ASSETS 
Cash and cash equivalents 
Grants and contracts receivable 
Accounts receivables 
Prepaid Expenses 

Contributions and other receivables 
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS - - - - -

- - - - -
- - - - -
- - - - -
- - - - -
- - - - -

PROPERTY, BUILDING AND EQUIPMENT, net - - - - -

OTHER ASSETS - - - - -

TOTAL ASSETS - - - - -

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS 

CURRENT LIABILITIES 
Accounts payable and accrued expenses 
Accrued payroll and benefits 
Deferred Revenue 
Current maturities of long-term debt 
Short Term Debt - Bonds, Notes Payable 

Other 
TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES - - - - -

- - - - -
- - - - -
- - - - -
- - - - -
- - - - -
- - - - -

LONG-TERM DEBT and NOTES PAYABLE, net current maturities - - - - -

TOTAL LIABILITIES - - - - -

NET ASSETS 
Unrestricted 

Temporarily restricted 

TOTAL NET ASSETS 

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS - - - - -

- - - - -
- - - - -

- - - - -
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GRAND CONCOURSE ACADEMY CHA 
Budget / Operating Plan 

2016-17 
Total Revenue 

Total Expenses 
Net Income 
Actual Student Enrollment 

REVENUE 
REVENUES FROM STATE SOURCES 

Per Pupil Revenue 
NYC CHANCELLOR'S OFFICE #NAME? 
- #N/A 
- #N/A 
- #N/A 
- #N/A 
- #N/A 
- #N/A 
- #N/A 
- #N/A 
- #N/A 
- #N/A 
- #N/A 
- #N/A 
- #N/A 
- #N/A 
ALL OTHER School Districts: ( Count = 0 ) #N/A 

TOTAL Per Pupil Revenue (Weighted Average Per Pupil Funding) #NAME? 
Special Education Revenue 
Grants 

Stimulus 
DYCD (Department of Youth and Community Development) 
Other 

Other 
TOTAL REVENUE FROM STATE SOURCES 

REVENUE FROM FEDERAL FUNDING 
IDEA Special Needs 
Title I 
Title Funding - Other 
School Food Service (Free Lunch) 
Grants 

Charter School Program (CSP) Planning & Implementation 
Other 

Other 
TOTAL REVENUE FROM FEDERAL SOURCES 

LOCAL and OTHER REVENUE 
Contributions and Donations 
Fundraising 
Erate Reimbursement 
Earnings on Investments 
Interest Income 
Food Service (Income from meals) 
Text Book 
OTHER 

TOTAL REVENUE FROM LOCAL and OTHER SOURCES 

*NOTE: Enrollment, Revenue and Expediture Data IN the 'Total and Variance 
Analysis' Section is Based on LAST ACTUAL Quarter Completed 

CY Per Pupil Rate 

TOTAL REVENUE - #NAME? - - #NAME? - -

- #NAME? - - #NAME? - -


- #NAME? - - #NAME? - -

- #NAME? - - #NAME? - -

- #NAME? - - #NAME? - -

1st Quarter - 7/1 - 9/30 2nd Quarter - 10/1 - 12/31 3rd Q 

Current Current 
Actual Budget Variance Actual Budget Variance Actual 

#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -

- #NAME? - - #NAME? - -
#NAME? - #NAME? -

#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -

- #NAME? - - #NAME? - -

#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -

#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -

- #NAME? - - #NAME? - -

#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -

- #NAME? - - #NAME? - -
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Total Revenue 

Total Expenses 
Net Income 
Actual Student Enrollment 

*NOTE: Enrollment, Revenue and Expediture Data IN the 'Total and Variance 
Analysis' Section is Based on LAST ACTUAL Quarter Completed 

EXPENSES Quarter 0 
ADMINISTRATIVE STAFF PERSONNEL COSTS No. of Positions
�

Executive Management
�
Instructional Management
�
Deans, Directors & Coordinators
�
CFO / Director of Finance
�
Operation / Business Manager
�
Administrative Staff
�

TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE STAFF 

INSTRUCTIONAL PERSONNEL COSTS 
Teachers - Regular
�
Teachers - SPED
�
Substitute Teachers
�
Teaching Assistants
�
Specialty Teachers
�
Aides
�
Therapists & Counselors
�
Other
�

TOTAL INSTRUCTIONAL 

NON-INSTRUCTIONAL PERSONNEL COSTS 
Nurse
�
Librarian
�
Custodian
�
Security
�
Other
�

TOTAL NON-INSTRUCTIONAL 

SUBTOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICE COSTS #NAME? - #NAME? - - #NAME? - -

#NAME? #NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? #NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? #NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? #NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? #NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? #NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? - - #NAME? - -

#NAME? #NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? #NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? #NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? #NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? #NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? #NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? #NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? #NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? - - #NAME? - -

#NAME? #NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? #NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? #NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? #NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? #NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? - - #NAME? - -

PAYROLL TAXES AND BENEFITS 
Payroll Taxes
�
Fringe / Employee Benefits
�
Retirement / Pension
�

TOTAL PAYROLL TAXES AND BENEFITS 

TOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICE COSTS #NAME? 

CONTRACTED SERVICES 
Accounting / Audit
�
Legal
�
Management Company Fee
�
Nurse Services
�
Food Service / School Lunch
�
Payroll Services
�
Special Ed Services
�
Titlement Services (i.e. Title I)
�

Other Purchased / Professional / Consulting 
TOTAL CONTRACTED SERVICES 

#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -

- #NAME? - - #NAME? - -

GRAND CONCOURSE ACADEMY CHA 
Budget / Operating Plan 

2016-17 
- #NAME? - - #NAME? - -

- #NAME? - - #NAME? - -

- #NAME? - - #NAME? - -

- #NAME? - - #NAME? - -

1st Quarter - 7/1 - 9/30 2nd Quarter - 10/1 - 12/31 3rd Q 

Current Current 
Actual Budget Variance Actual Budget Variance Actual 

#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -

- #NAME? - - #NAME? - -

- #NAME? - - #NAME? - -
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           NET INCOME 

GRAND CONCOURSE ACADEMY CHA 
Budget / Operating Plan 

2016-17 
Total Revenue 

Total Expenses 
Net Income 
Actual Student Enrollment 

*NOTE: Enrollment, Revenue and Expediture Data IN the 'Total and Variance 
Analysis' Section is Based on LAST ACTUAL Quarter Completed 

SCHOOL OPERATIONS 
Board Expenses 
Classroom / Teaching Supplies & Materials 
Special Ed Supplies & Materials 
Textbooks / Workbooks 
Supplies & Materials other 
Equipment / Furniture 
Telephone 
Technology 
Student Testing & Assessment 
Field Trips 
Transportation (student) 
Student Services - other 
Office Expense 
Staff Development 
Staff Recruitment 
Student Recruitment / Marketing 
School Meals / Lunch 
Travel (Staff) 
Fundraising 

Other
�
TOTAL SCHOOL OPERATIONS
�

FACILITY OPERATION & MAINTENANCE 
Insurance 
Janitorial 
Building and Land Rent / Lease / Facility Finance Interest 
Repairs & Maintenance 
Equipment / Furniture 
Security 

Utilities
�
TOTAL FACILITY OPERATION & MAINTENANCE
�

DEPRECIATION & AMORTIZATION
­
RESERVES / CONTINGENCY
­

TOTAL EXPENSES 

- #NAME? - - #NAME? - -

- #NAME? - - #NAME? - -


- #NAME? - - #NAME? - -

- #NAME? - - #NAME? - -

- #NAME? - - #NAME? - -

1st Quarter - 7/1 - 9/30 2nd Quarter - 10/1 - 12/31 3rd Q 

Current Current 
Actual Budget Variance Actual Budget Variance Actual 

#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -

- #NAME? - - #NAME? - -

#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -

- #NAME? - - #NAME? - -

#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -

- #NAME? - - #NAME? - -



Page 29 of 42 gca-fy2017-budget-and-quarterly-report-1.xlsx

RTER SCHOOL

uarter - 1/1 - 3/31 

   

      
     

  
           

           
           

            

               

        

       
        

  
 

  
 

     
            

          
          
          
          
          
          
          
          
          
          
          
          
          
          

                

           

            

            

Total Revenue - #NAME? - - #NAME? - -

Total Expenses - #NAME? - - #NAME? - -
Net Income - #NAME? - - #NAME? - -
Actual Student Enrollment - #NAME? - - #NAME? - -

*NOTE: Enrollment, Revenue and Expediture Data IN the 'Total and Variance 
1st Quarter - 7/1 - 9/30 2nd Quarter - 10/1 - 12/31 3rd Q 

Analysis' Section is Based on LAST ACTUAL Quarter Completed 

Current Current 

ENROLLMENT - *School Districts Are Linked To Above Entries* 
NYC CHANCELLOR'S OFFICE 
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

ALL OTHER School Districts: ( Count = 0 ) 

TOTAL ENROLLMENT 

REVENUE PER PUPIL 

EXPENSES PER PUPIL - #NAME? - - #NAME? - -

Actual Budget Variance 

GRAND CONCOURSE ACADEMY CHA 
Budget / Operating Plan 

2016-17 

Actual Budget Variance Actual 

#NAME? -- -
- #NAME? - -
- #NAME? - -
- #NAME? - -
- #NAME? - -
- #NAME? - -
- #NAME? - -
- #NAME? - -
- #NAME? - -
- #NAME? - -
- #NAME? - -
- #NAME? - -
- #NAME? - -
- #NAME? - -
- #NAME? - -

-

-

- #NAME? - -

- #NAME? -

#NAME? - - #NAME? -

-

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

-

-

#NAME? 
#NAME? 
#NAME? 
#NAME? 
#NAME? 
#NAME? 
#NAME? 
#NAME? 
#NAME? 
#NAME? 
#NAME? 
#NAME? 
#NAME? 
#NAME? 
#NAME? 
#NAME? 

#NAME? -

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
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Total Revenue 

Total Expenses 
Net Income 
Actual Student Enrollment 

REVENUE 
REVENUES FROM STATE SOURCES 

Per Pupil Revenue 
NYC CHANCELLOR'S OFFICE #NAME? 
- #N/A 
- #N/A 
- #N/A 
- #N/A 
- #N/A 
- #N/A 
- #N/A 
- #N/A 
- #N/A 
- #N/A 
- #N/A 
- #N/A 
- #N/A 
- #N/A 
ALL OTHER School Districts: ( Count = 0 ) #N/A 

TOTAL Per Pupil Revenue (Weighted Average Per Pupil Funding) #NAME? 
Special Education Revenue 
Grants 

Stimulus 
DYCD (Department of Youth and Community Development) 
Other 

Other 
TOTAL REVENUE FROM STATE SOURCES 

REVENUE FROM FEDERAL FUNDING 
IDEA Special Needs 
Title I 
Title Funding - Other 
School Food Service (Free Lunch) 
Grants 

Charter School Program (CSP) Planning & Implementation 
Other 

Other 
TOTAL REVENUE FROM FEDERAL SOURCES 

LOCAL and OTHER REVENUE 
Contributions and Donations 
Fundraising 
Erate Reimbursement 
Earnings on Investments 
Interest Income 
Food Service (Income from meals) 
Text Book 
OTHER 

TOTAL REVENUE FROM LOCAL and OTHER SOURCES 

TOTAL REVENUE 

*NOTE: Enrollment, Revenue and Expediture Data IN the 'Total and Variance 
Analysis' Section is Based on LAST ACTUAL Quarter Completed 

CY Per Pupil Rate 

ARTER SCHOOL 
n 

#NAME? - - #NAME? -

#NAME? - - #NAME? -

#NAME? - - #NAME? -
#NAME? - - #NAME? -

Quarter - 1/1 - 3/31 4th Quarter - 4/1 - 6/30 

Variance Actual Variance 

#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -

#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - - #NAME? -

#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -

#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - - #NAME? -

#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - - #NAME? -

#NAME? - - #NAME? -

Current 
Budget 

Current 
Budget 
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ARTER SCHOOL 
n 

Total Revenue 

Total Expenses 
Net Income 
Actual Student Enrollment 

*NOTE: Enrollment, Revenue and Expediture Data IN the 'Total and Variance 
Analysis' Section is Based on LAST ACTUAL Quarter Completed 

#NAME? - - #NAME? -

#NAME? - - #NAME? -

#NAME? - - #NAME? -
#NAME? - - #NAME? -

Quarter - 1/1 - 3/31 4th Quarter - 4/1 - 6/30 

Variance Actual Variance 
Current 
Budget 

Current 
Budget 

EXPENSES Quarter 0 
ADMINISTRATIVE STAFF PERSONNEL COSTS No. of Positions 

Executive Management #NAME? 
Instructional Management #NAME? 
Deans, Directors & Coordinators #NAME? 
CFO / Director of Finance #NAME? 
Operation / Business Manager #NAME? 
Administrative Staff #NAME? 

TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE STAFF #NAME? 

INSTRUCTIONAL PERSONNEL COSTS 
Teachers - Regular #NAME? 
Teachers - SPED #NAME? 
Substitute Teachers #NAME? 
Teaching Assistants #NAME? 
Specialty Teachers #NAME? 
Aides #NAME? 
Therapists & Counselors #NAME? 
Other #NAME? 

TOTAL INSTRUCTIONAL #NAME? 

NON-INSTRUCTIONAL PERSONNEL COSTS 
Nurse #NAME? 
Librarian #NAME? 
Custodian #NAME? 
Security #NAME? 
Other #NAME? 

TOTAL NON-INSTRUCTIONAL #NAME? 

SUBTOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICE COSTS #NAME? 

PAYROLL TAXES AND BENEFITS 
Payroll Taxes 
Fringe / Employee Benefits 
Retirement / Pension 

TOTAL PAYROLL TAXES AND BENEFITS 

TOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICE COSTS #NAME? 

CONTRACTED SERVICES 
Accounting / Audit 
Legal 
Management Company Fee 
Nurse Services 
Food Service / School Lunch 
Payroll Services 
Special Ed Services 
Titlement Services (i.e. Title I) 

Other Purchased / Professional / Consulting 
TOTAL CONTRACTED SERVICES 

#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - - #NAME? -

#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - - #NAME? -

#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - - #NAME? -

#NAME? - - #NAME? -

#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - - #NAME? -

#NAME? - - #NAME? -

#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -

#NAME? - - #NAME? -
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ARTER SCHOOL 
n 

Total Revenue 

Total Expenses 
Net Income 
Actual Student Enrollment 

*NOTE: Enrollment, Revenue and Expediture Data IN the 'Total and Variance 
Analysis' Section is Based on LAST ACTUAL Quarter Completed 

#NAME? - - #NAME? -

#NAME? - - #NAME? -

#NAME? - - #NAME? -
#NAME? - - #NAME? -

Quarter - 1/1 - 3/31 4th Quarter - 4/1 - 6/30 

Variance Actual Variance 
Current 
Budget 

Current 
Budget 

SCHOOL OPERATIONS 
Board Expenses 
Classroom / Teaching Supplies & Materials 
Special Ed Supplies & Materials 
Textbooks / Workbooks 
Supplies & Materials other 
Equipment / Furniture 
Telephone 
Technology 
Student Testing & Assessment 
Field Trips 
Transportation (student) 
Student Services - other 
Office Expense 
Staff Development 
Staff Recruitment 
Student Recruitment / Marketing 
School Meals / Lunch 
Travel (Staff) 
Fundraising 

Other 
TOTAL SCHOOL OPERATIONS 

FACILITY OPERATION & MAINTENANCE 
Insurance 
Janitorial 
Building and Land Rent / Lease / Facility Finance Interest 
Repairs & Maintenance 
Equipment / Furniture 
Security 

Utilities 
TOTAL FACILITY OPERATION & MAINTENANCE 

DEPRECIATION & AMORTIZATION 
RESERVES / CONTINGENCY 

TOTAL EXPENSES 

NET INCOME 

#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - - #NAME? -

#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - - #NAME? -

#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -

#NAME? - - #NAME? -

#NAME? - - #NAME? -
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ARTER SCHOOL 
n 

Total Revenue 

Total Expenses 
Net Income 
Actual Student Enrollment 

*NOTE: Enrollment, Revenue and Expediture Data IN the 'Total and Variance 
Analysis' Section is Based on LAST ACTUAL Quarter Completed 

#NAME? - - #NAME? -
#NAME? - - #NAME? -
#NAME? - - #NAME? -
#NAME? - - #NAME? -
#NAME? - - #NAME? -
#NAME? - - #NAME? -
#NAME? - - #NAME? -
#NAME? - - #NAME? -
#NAME? - - #NAME? -
#NAME? - - #NAME? -
#NAME? - - #NAME? -
#NAME? - - #NAME? -
#NAME? - - #NAME? -
#NAME? - - #NAME? -
#NAME? - - #NAME? -
#NAME? - - #NAME? -

#NAME? - - #NAME? -

#NAME? - - #NAME? -

#NAME? - - #NAME? -

ENROLLMENT - *School Districts Are Linked To Above Entries* 
NYC CHANCELLOR'S OFFICE 
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

ALL OTHER School Districts: ( Count = 0 ) 

TOTAL ENROLLMENT 

REVENUE PER PUPIL 

EXPENSES PER PUPIL 

#NAME? 

#NAME? 
#NAME? 
#NAME? 

-
-

-

-

- #NAME? -

- #NAME? -

- #NAME? -
- #NAME? -

Quarter - 1/1 - 3/31 4th Quarter - 4/1 - 6/30 

Current Current 
Budget Variance Actual Budget Variance 
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#NAME? 

Total Revenue 

Total Expenses 
Net Income 
Actual Student Enrollment 

REVENUE 
REVENUES FROM STATE SOURCES 

Per Pupil Revenue 

TOTAL REVENUE FROM FEDERAL SOURCES 

LOCAL and OTHER REVENUE 
Contributions and Donations 
Fundraising 
Erate Reimbursement 
Earnings on Investments 
Interest Income 
Food Service (Income from meals) 
Text Book 
OTHER 

TOTAL REVENUE FROM LOCAL and OTHER SOURCES 

TOTAL REVENUE 

*NOTE: Enrollment, Revenue and Expediture Data IN the 'Total and Variance 
Analysis' Section is Based on LAST ACTUAL Quarter Completed 

CY Per Pupil Rate 

GRAND CONCOURSE ACADEMY CHART 
Budget / Operating Plan 

2016-17 
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -

- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
- - - - -

TOTALS AND VARIANCE ANALYSIS 

Actual 

Current 
Budget 
(Current 
Quarter) 

Actual 
vs. 

Current 
Budget 

Current 
Budget - TY 

Actual 
vs. 

Current 
Budget TY 

Original 
Budget 
(Current 
Quarter) 

Actual 
vs. 
Original 

Budget 

- #N/A 
- #N/A 
- #N/A 
- #N/A 
- #N/A 
- #N/A 
- #N/A 
- #N/A 
- #N/A 
- #N/A 
- #N/A 
- #N/A 
- #N/A 
ALL OTHER School Districts: ( Count = 0 ) 

#NAME? 
#N/A 

TOTAL Per Pupil Revenue (Weighted Average Per Pupil Funding) 
Special Education Revenue 
Grants 

Stimulus 
DYCD (Department of Youth and Community Development) 
Other 

Other 

- #N/A 
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -

NYC CHANCELLOR'S OFFICE #NAME? 

- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -TOTAL REVENUE FROM STATE SOURCES 

REVENUE FROM FEDERAL FUNDING 
IDEA Special Needs
�
Title I
�
Title Funding - Other
�
School Food Service (Free Lunch)
�
Grants
�

Charter School Program (CSP) Planning & Implementation 
Other 

Other 

- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -

- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -

- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -

#NAME? - - - - -
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Total Revenue 

Total Expenses 
Net Income 
Actual Student Enrollment 

*NOTE: Enrollment, Revenue and Expediture Data IN the 'Total and Variance 
Analysis' Section is Based on LAST ACTUAL Quarter Completed 

EXPENSES Quarter 0 
ADMINISTRATIVE STAFF PERSONNEL COSTS No. of Positions 

GRAND CONCOURSE ACADEMY CHART 
Budget / Operating Plan 

2016-17 
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -

- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
- - - - -

TOTALS AND VARIANCE ANALYSIS 

Actual 

Current 
Budget 
(Current 
Quarter) 

Actual 
vs. 

Current 
Budget 

Current 
Budget - TY 

Actual 
vs. 

Current 
Budget TY 

Original 
Budget 
(Current 
Quarter) 

Actual 
vs. 
Original 

Budget 

CFO / Director of Finance #NAME? - - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
Operation / Business Manager #NAME? - - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
Administrative Staff #NAME? - - - #NAME? #NAME? - -

- - #NAME? #NAME? - -

Executive Management 
#NAME? 
#NAME? 

- - - #NAME? #NAME? -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -

Instructional Management -
Deans, Directors & Coordinators #NAME? - - - #NAME? #NAME? - -

TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE STAFF #NAME? -

INSTRUCTIONAL PERSONNEL COSTS 
Teachers - Regular #NAME?
�
Teachers - SPED #NAME?
�

- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -

Substitute Teachers #NAME? 
Teaching Assistants #NAME? 
Specialty Teachers #NAME? 
Aides #NAME? 
Therapists & Counselors #NAME?
�
Other #NAME?
�

TOTAL INSTRUCTIONAL #NAME? 

NON-INSTRUCTIONAL PERSONNEL COSTS 
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -

Nurse #NAME? 
Librarian #NAME? 
Custodian #NAME? 
Security #NAME? 
Other #NAME? 

TOTAL NON-INSTRUCTIONAL #NAME? 

SUBTOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICE COSTS #NAME? - - - #NAME? #NAME? - -

PAYROLL TAXES AND BENEFITS 
Payroll Taxes
�
Fringe / Employee Benefits
�
Retirement / Pension
�

TOTAL PAYROLL TAXES AND BENEFITS 

TOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICE COSTS #NAME? 

- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -

- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -

CONTRACTED SERVICES 
Accounting / Audit
�
Legal
�
Management Company Fee
�
Nurse Services
�
Food Service / School Lunch
�
Payroll Services
�
Special Ed Services
�
Titlement Services (i.e. Title I)
�

Other Purchased / Professional / Consulting 
TOTAL CONTRACTED SERVICES 

- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -

- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
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Total Revenue 

Total Expenses 
Net Income 
Actual Student Enrollment 

*NOTE: Enrollment, Revenue and Expediture Data IN the 'Total and Variance 
Analysis' Section is Based on LAST ACTUAL Quarter Completed 

SCHOOL OPERATIONS 
Board Expenses 
Classroom / Teaching Supplies & Materials 
Special Ed Supplies & Materials 
Textbooks / Workbooks 
Supplies & Materials other 
Equipment / Furniture 
Telephone 
Technology 
Student Testing & Assessment 
Field Trips 
Transportation (student) 
Student Services - other 
Office Expense 
Staff Development 
Staff Recruitment 
Student Recruitment / Marketing 
School Meals / Lunch 
Travel (Staff) 
Fundraising 

Other 
TOTAL SCHOOL OPERATIONS 

FACILITY OPERATION & MAINTENANCE 
Insurance 
Janitorial 
Building and Land Rent / Lease / Facility Finance Interest 
Repairs & Maintenance 
Equipment / Furniture 
Security 

Utilities 
TOTAL FACILITY OPERATION & MAINTENANCE 

DEPRECIATION & AMORTIZATION 
RESERVES / CONTINGENCY 

TOTAL EXPENSES 

NET INCOME 

GRAND CONCOURSE ACADEMY CHART 
Budget / Operating Plan 

2016-17 
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -

- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
- - - - -

TOTALS AND VARIANCE ANALYSIS 

Actual 

Current 
Budget 
(Current 
Quarter) 

Actual 
vs. 

Current 
Budget 

Current 
Budget - TY 

Actual 
vs. 

Current 
Budget TY 

Original 
Budget 
(Current 
Quarter) 

Actual 
vs. 
Original 

Budget 

- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -

- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -

- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -

- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -

- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
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Total Revenue 

Total Expenses 
Net Income 
Actual Student Enrollment 

*NOTE: Enrollment, Revenue and Expediture Data IN the 'Total and Variance 
Analysis' Section is Based on LAST ACTUAL Quarter Completed 

ENROLLMENT - *School Districts Are Linked To Above Entries* 
NYC CHANCELLOR'S OFFICE 
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

ALL OTHER School Districts: ( Count = 0 ) 

TOTAL ENROLLMENT 

REVENUE PER PUPIL 

EXPENSES PER PUPIL 

GRAND CONCOURSE ACADEMY CHART 
Budget / Operating Plan 

2016-17 
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -

- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
- - - - -

TOTALS AND VARIANCE ANALYSIS 

Actual 

Current 
Budget 
(Current 
Quarter) 

Actual 
vs. 

Current 
Budget 

Current 
Budget - TY 

Actual 
vs. 

Current 
Budget TY 

Original 
Budget 
(Current 
Quarter) 

Actual 
vs. 
Original 

Budget 

* Enrollment Data Based on Last Actual Quarter Completed 
- - - - -
- - - - -
- - - - -
- - - - -
- - - - -
- - - - -
- - - - -
- - - - -
- - - - -
- - - - -
- - - - -
- - - - -
- - - - -
- - - - -
- - - - -
- - - - -

- - - - -

- - - - -

- - - - -
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GRAND CONCOURSE ACADEMY CHAR
Budget / Operating Plan

2016-17

TOTALS AND VARIANCE ANALYSI

   

 

 
 

  

   
  

  

      
    

 

    

   

   
  

 
 

     

 
  

   
 

 
 

 
 

   

  

      
       

   

      
     

  
    

      
    
  

     

    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    

      

        
        

      
        

    

      
      

      
        

        
        
        

      

        
      
      

        
      

        
      

        
      

    

  
   

            
               

 
  

    
    

 
  

       
                 
    

TER SCHOOL 

Total Revenue 

Total Expenses 
Net Income 
Actual Student Enrollment 

REVENUE 
REVENUES FROM STATE SOURCES 

Per Pupil Revenue 
NYC CHANCELLOR'S OFFICE #NAME? 
- #N/A 
- #N/A 
- #N/A 
- #N/A 
- #N/A 
- #N/A 
- #N/A 
- #N/A 
- #N/A 
- #N/A 
- #N/A 
- #N/A 
- #N/A 
- #N/A 
ALL OTHER School Districts: ( Count = 0 ) #N/A 

TOTAL Per Pupil Revenue (Weighted Average Per Pupil Funding) #NAME? 
Special Education Revenue 
Grants 

Stimulus 
DYCD (Department of Youth and Community Development) 
Other 

Other 
TOTAL REVENUE FROM STATE SOURCES 

REVENUE FROM FEDERAL FUNDING 
IDEA Special Needs 
Title I 
Title Funding - Other 
School Food Service (Free Lunch) 
Grants 

Charter School Program (CSP) Planning & Implementation 
Other 

Other 
TOTAL REVENUE FROM FEDERAL SOURCES 

LOCAL and OTHER REVENUE 
Contributions and Donations 
Fundraising 
Erate Reimbursement 
Earnings on Investments 
Interest Income 
Food Service (Income from meals) 
Text Book 
OTHER 

TOTAL REVENUE FROM LOCAL and OTHER SOURCES 

TOTAL REVENUE 

*NOTE: Enrollment, Revenue and Expediture Data IN the 'Total and Variance 
Analysis' Section is Based on LAST ACTUAL Quarter Completed 

CY Per Pupil Rate 

#NAME? #NAME? - -

7,801,002 7,801,002 - -
#NAME? #NAME? - -

-

S 

#NAME? #NAME? - -
#N/A #N/A - -
#N/A #N/A - -
#N/A #N/A - -
#N/A #N/A - -
#N/A #N/A - -
#N/A #N/A - -
#N/A #N/A - -
#N/A #N/A - -
#N/A #N/A - -
#N/A #N/A - -
#N/A #N/A - -
#N/A #N/A - -
#N/A #N/A - -
#N/A #N/A - -
#N/A #N/A - -

#NAME? #NAME? - -
748,104 (748,104) - -

- - - -
- - - -

322,621 (322,621) - -
- - - -

#NAME? #NAME? - -

14,000 (14,000) - -
275,000 (275,000) - -

28,000 (28,000) - -
- - - -

- - - -
- - - -
- - - -

317,000 (317,000) - -

- - - -
10,000 (10,000) - -
30,000 (30,000) - -

- - - -
1,200 (1,200) - -

- - - -
46,576 (46,576) - -

- - - -
87,776 (87,776) - -

#NAME? #NAME? - -

Original 
Budget - TY 

Actual 
vs. 
Original 

Budget TY 

PY Actual (PY 
TY / No. of 

COMPLETED 
Actual CY 
Quarters 

Actual CY 
vs. 

Actual PY 
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GRAND CONCOURSE ACADEMY CHAR
Budget / Operating Plan

2016-17

TOTALS AND VARIANCE ANALYSI

   

 

 
 

  

      
       

  
       

 
   

    
  

 

  
  
  

 

  

  

   

   
 
 

  

  

   

 
  

  

  
 
 

   

    
 

      
     

  
    

      
    
  

     

  
   

            
               

 
  

    
    

 
  

       
                 
    

        
      

      
        

      
      
      

      
      

        
      

      
      

      
      

      

        
        

      
        
        

      

      

      
      
      

      

      

      
      

        
        
        

      
      

        
      

      

TER SCHOOL 

Total Revenue 

Total Expenses 
Net Income 
Actual Student Enrollment 

*NOTE: Enrollment, Revenue and Expediture Data IN the 'Total and Variance 
Analysis' Section is Based on LAST ACTUAL Quarter Completed 

EXPENSES 
ADMINISTRATIVE STAFF PERSONNEL COSTS 

#NAME? #NAME? - -

7,801,002 7,801,002 - -
#NAME? #NAME? - -

-

S 

Original 
Budget - TY 

Actual 
vs. 
Original 

Budget TY 

PY Actual (PY 
TY / No. of 

COMPLETED 
Actual CY 
Quarters 

Actual CY 
vs. 

Actual PY 

Quarter 0 
No. of Positions 

#NAME? 
#NAME? 
#NAME? 
#NAME? 
#NAME? 
#NAME? 
#NAME? 

#NAME? 
#NAME? 
#NAME? 
#NAME? 
#NAME? 
#NAME? 
#NAME? 
#NAME? 
#NAME? 

#NAME? 
#NAME? 
#NAME? 
#NAME? 
#NAME? 
#NAME? 

#NAME? 

- - - -
476,428 476,428 - -

40,164 40,164 - -
- - - -

126,605 126,605 - -
122,650 122,650 - -
765,848 765,848 - -

1,663,538 1,663,538 - -
576,983 576,983 - -

- - - -
45,855 45,855 - -

406,516 406,516 - -
232,806 232,806 - -

41,900 41,900 - -
70,000 70,000 - -

3,037,598 3,037,598 - -

- - - -
- - - -

141,000 141,000 - -
- - - -
- - - -

141,000 141,000 - -

3,944,446 3,944,446 - -

Executive Management 
Instructional Management 
Deans, Directors & Coordinators 
CFO / Director of Finance 
Operation / Business Manager 
Administrative Staff 

TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE STAFF 

INSTRUCTIONAL PERSONNEL COSTS 
Teachers - Regular 
Teachers - SPED 
Substitute Teachers 
Teaching Assistants 
Specialty Teachers 
Aides 
Therapists & Counselors 
Other 

TOTAL INSTRUCTIONAL 

NON-INSTRUCTIONAL PERSONNEL COSTS 
Nurse 
Librarian 
Custodian 
Security 
Other 

TOTAL NON-INSTRUCTIONAL 

PAYROLL TAXES AND BENEFITS 
Payroll Taxes
�
Fringe / Employee Benefits
�
Retirement / Pension
�

TOTAL PAYROLL TAXES AND BENEFITS 

301,750 301,750 - -
905,672 905,672 - -
175,000 175,000 - -

1,382,422 1,382,422 - -

TOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICE COSTS #NAME? 5,326,868 5,326,868 - -

SUBTOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICE COSTS 

CONTRACTED SERVICES 
Accounting / Audit
�
Legal
�
Management Company Fee
�
Nurse Services
�
Food Service / School Lunch
�
Payroll Services
�
Special Ed Services
�
Titlement Services (i.e. Title I)
�

Other Purchased / Professional / Consulting 
TOTAL CONTRACTED SERVICES 

18,000 18,000 - -
175,000 175,000 - -

- - - -
- - - -
- - - -

37,000 37,000 - -
8,000 8,000 - -

- - - -
187,500 187,500 - -

425,500 425,500 - -
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GRAND CONCOURSE ACADEMY CHAR
Budget / Operating Plan

2016-17

TOTALS AND VARIANCE ANALYSI

   

 

 
 

  

      
       

 

    
   

  
   

  

  

   

 
 

   
   
 

   

    
  

  

   

  
  

 

 

      
     

  
    

      
    
  

     

  
   

            
               

 
  

    
    

 
  

       
                 
    

      
      

        
      

        
      
      
      
      

      
      
      
      

      
      
      
      
      
      

      
      

      
        

      
      

        
      

      
      

      
        

      

    

TER SCHOOL 

Total Revenue 

Total Expenses 
Net Income 
Actual Student Enrollment 

*NOTE: Enrollment, Revenue and Expediture Data IN the 'Total and Variance 
Analysis' Section is Based on LAST ACTUAL Quarter Completed 

SCHOOL OPERATIONS 
Board Expenses 
Classroom / Teaching Supplies & Materials 
Special Ed Supplies & Materials 
Textbooks / Workbooks 
Supplies & Materials other 
Equipment / Furniture 
Telephone 
Technology 
Student Testing & Assessment 
Field Trips 
Transportation (student) 
Student Services - other 
Office Expense 
Staff Development 
Staff Recruitment 
Student Recruitment / Marketing 
School Meals / Lunch 
Travel (Staff) 
Fundraising 

Other 
TOTAL SCHOOL OPERATIONS 

FACILITY OPERATION & MAINTENANCE 
Insurance 
Janitorial 
Building and Land Rent / Lease / Facility Finance Interest 
Repairs & Maintenance 
Equipment / Furniture 
Security 

Utilities 
TOTAL FACILITY OPERATION & MAINTENANCE 

DEPRECIATION & AMORTIZATION 
RESERVES / CONTINGENCY 

TOTAL EXPENSES 

NET INCOME 

#NAME? #NAME? - -

7,801,002 7,801,002 - -
#NAME? #NAME? - -

-

S 

Original 
Budget - TY 

Actual 
vs. 
Original 

Budget TY 

PY Actual (PY 
TY / No. of 

COMPLETED 
Actual CY 
Quarters 

Actual CY 
vs. 

Actual PY 

5,000 5,000 - -
40,000 40,000 - -

- - - -
216,576 216,576 - -

- - - -
27,000 27,000 - -
26,400 26,400 - -
44,000 44,000 - -
15,000 15,000 - -

4,500 4,500 - -
90,000 90,000 - -
16,500 16,500 - -
67,000 67,000 - -

155,000 155,000 - -
5,600 5,600 - -
3,000 3,000 - -
3,300 3,300 - -
1,700 1,700 - -
8,000 8,000 - -

14,150 14,150 - -
742,726 742,726 - -

59,868 -
- -

743,125 -
102,000 -

- -
3,600 -

270,000 270,000 - -
1,178,593 1,178,593 - -

127,315 127,315 - -
- -

7,801,002 7,801,002 - -

#NAME? #NAME? - -

59,868 -
- -

743,125 -
102,000 -

- -
3,600 -

- -
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Total Revenue 

Total Expenses 
Net Income 
Actual Student Enrollment 

*NOTE: Enrollment, Revenue and Expediture Data IN the 'Total and Variance 
Analysis' Section is Based on LAST ACTUAL Quarter Completed 

NYC CHANCELLOR'S OFFICE 

#NAME? #NAME? - -

7,801,002 7,801,002 - -
#NAME? #NAME? - -

-

S 

Original 
Budget - TY Budget TY 

Actual 
vs. 
Original 

PY Actual (PY 
TY / No. of 

COMPLETED 
Actual CY 
Quarters 

Actual CY 
vs. 

Actual PY 

- -

- -ALL OTHER School Districts: ( Count = 0 ) 

TOTAL ENROLLMENT 

ENROLLMENT - *School Districts Are Linked To Above Entries* 

- -

- - -

- -

- -

- --
- - -

- --
- - -

- --
- - -

- --
- - -

- --
- - -

- --
- - -

- --

REVENUE PER PUPIL 

EXPENSES PER PUPIL 
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Annual Report Requirement 
for SUNY Authorized Charter Schools 

GRAND CONCOURSE ACADEMY CHARTER SCHOOL 

2016-17 

$0.00 

Per NYS Statute 

Administrative 
expenditures per pupil: 

Administrative expenditures per pupil: the sum of all 
general administration salaries and other general 
administration expenditures divided by the total 
number of enrolled students. Employee benefit costs 
or expenditures should not be reported here. 

*NOTE: THIS TAB ONLY NEEDS TO BE COMPLETED FOR Q4 
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Entry	6a	Audited	Statements
Last	updated:	10/31/2016

Regents,	NYCDOE	and	Buffalo	BOE	authorized	schools	should	enter	the	financial	contact	information
requested	and	upload	the	independent	auditor's	report	and	internal	controls	reports	as	one
combined	file.

Page	1

School	Based	Fiscal	Contact	Information

School	Based	Fiscal
Contact	Name

School	Based	Fiscal
Contact	Email

School	Based	Fiscal
Contact	Phone

Martin	McDowell

Audit	Firm	Contact	Information

School	Audit
Contact	Name

School	Audit
Contact	Email

School	Audit
Contact	Phone

Years	Working	With
This	Audit	Firm

Kenneth	Chan 12

If	Applicable:

Outsourced
Financial
Services	Firm
Name

Outsourced
Financial
Services
Contact

Outsourced
Financial
Services	Email

Outsourced
Financial
Services	Phone

Years	Working
With	This	Firm

CSBM 7

Please	upload	as	one	combined	file:

a.	the	independent	auditor's	report	on	financial	statements	and	notes;	and	
b.	reports	on	internal	controls	over	financial	reporting	and	compliance

https://nysed-cso-reports.fluidreview.com/media/assets/survey-uploads/84001/7103136-
F7wWrRhhE3/Grand%20Concourse%20Academy%20Charter%20School%20-%206-30-

https://nysed-cso-reports.fluidreview.com/media/assets/survey-uploads/84001/7103136-F7wWrRhhE3/Grand%20Concourse%20Academy%20Charter%20School%20-%206-30-16%20FS%20-%20Final.pdf
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To the Board of Trustees
Grand Concourse Academy Charter School

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Grand Concourse Academy Charter 
School, which comprise the statement of financial position as of June 30, 2016, and the related
statement of activities, functional expenses and cash flow for the year then ended, and the related 
notes to the financial statements.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in 
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this 
includes the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation 
and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to 
fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits.  We 
conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of 
America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing 
Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards require that we 
plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are 
free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures 
in the financial statements.  The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the 
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or 
error.  In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s 
preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that 
are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the 
effectiveness of the entity’s internal control.  Accordingly, we express no such opinion.  An audit 
also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of 
significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation 
of the financial statements. 



We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis 
for our audit opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the 
financial position of Grand Concourse Academy Charter School as of June 30, 2016, and the changes 
in its net assets and its cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with accounting principles 
generally accepted in the United States of America.

Report on Summarized Comparative Information

We have previously audited Grand Concourse Academy Charter School’s June 30, 2015 financial 
statements, and our report dated October 29, 2015, expressed an unmodified opinion on those 
audited financial statements. In our opinion, the summarized comparative information presented 
herein as of and for the year ended June 30, 2015, is consistent, in all material respects, with the 
audited financial statements from which it has been derived.

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated October 
18, 2016, on our consideration of Grand Concourse Academy Charter School’s internal control over 
financial reporting and on our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, 
contracts and grant agreements and other matters.  The purpose of that report is to describe the scope 
of our testing of internal control over financial reporting and compliance and the results of that 
testing, and not to provide an opinion on the internal control over financial reporting or on 
compliance.  That report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government 
Auditing Standards in considering Grand Concourse Academy Charter School’s internal control over 
financial reporting and compliance.

                                                                                                             _______________________
                                                                                                             Certified Public Accountants
New York, New York
October 18, 2016  



2016 2015
CURRENT ASSETS

Cash 3,599,414$  2,228,232$  
Grants receivable 437,082       111,852       
Other receivable 86,715         82,436         
Prepaid expenses 38,354         194,362       

Total Current Assets 4,161,565    2,616,882    

PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT, net 293,021 122,800

OTHER ASSETS
Security deposits 121,000       189,082       

Total Assets 4,575,586$  2,928,764$  

CURRENT LIABILITIES
Accounts payable and accrued expenses 152,806$     160,329$     
Accrued payroll and benefits 573,345       605,587       
Deferred rent 19,515 -                  

Total Current Liabilities 745,666       765,916       

NET ASSETS - UNRESTRICTED 3,829,920    2,162,848    

Total Liabilities and Net Assets 4,575,586$  2,928,764$  

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

GRAND CONCOURSE ACADEMY CHARTER SCHOOL

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
JUNE 30, 2016

ASSETS

(With Comparative Totals as of June 30, 2015)

See notes to financial statements.
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UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS
2016 2015

OPERATING REVENUE AND OTHER SUPPORT
State and local per pupil

Operating revenue 7,563,497$ 5,724,115$ 
Grants and Contracts

State and local 269,892      55,441        
Federal 374,051      297,283      

Fundraising income, net of direct costs of $4,682 5,119 13,348
Contributions and other 2,901 205,271

Total Operating Revenue and Other Support 8,215,460   6,295,458   

EXPENSES
Program Expenses

Regular education 4,149,748   3,941,287   
Special education 1,225,441   719,344      

5,375,189   4,660,631   
Supporting Services

Management and general 1,173,199   1,145,158   

Total Expenses 6,548,388   5,805,789   

CHANGE IN NET ASSETS BEFORE ABANDONMENT LOSS 1,667,072   489,669      

Abandonment loss - leasehold improvements -                (1,300,020)  

CHANGE IN NET ASSETS 1,667,072   (810,351)     

NET ASSETS - UNRESTRICTED

Beginning of year 2,162,848   2,973,199   

End of year 3,829,920$ 2,162,848$ 

GRAND CONCOURSE ACADEMY CHARTER SCHOOL

STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016

(With Summarized Totals for the Year Ended June 30, 2015)

See notes to financial statements.
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 Regular
Education

 Special
Education

 Total
Programs

 Management
& General

 Total
2016

Total
2015

 No. of
Personnel Services Costs position

Adminnistrative staff personnel 9 363,277$ 43,286$ 406,563$ 345,288$ 751,851$ 825,211$
Instructional personnel 48 2,032,084 683,130 2,715,214 - 2,715,214 2,548,657
Non-instructional personnel 3 - - - 167,272 167,272 186,877

     Total Personnel Services Costs 2,395,361 726,416 3,121,777 512,560 3,634,337 3,560,745

Operating Expenses

Payroll taxes and fringe benefits 560,804 170,069 730,873 120,001 850,874 799,211
Retirement 68,357 20,730 89,087 14,627 103,714 129,368

 Professional and consulting services - 7,595 7,595 312,808 320,403 206,623
 Occupancy 538,824 163,404 702,228 115,298 817,526 520,784
Repairs and maintenance 69,033 20,935 89,968 14,772 104,740 56,358
Insurance 37,372 11,333 48,705 7,997 56,702 49,359
Utilities 61,455 18,637 80,092 13,150 93,242 79,546
Supplies and materials 165,667 19,740 185,407 - 185,407 93,927
Equipment and furnishings 5,807 1,761 7,568 1,243 8,811 14,861
Staff development 22,924 6,952 29,876 4,905 34,781 31,426

 Marketing and recruitment 2,534 616 3,150 668 3,818 1,001
 Technology 45,925 13,927 59,852 9,827 69,679 15,001
 Leased equipment 10,128 3,071 13,199 2,167 15,366 18,984
 Telephone and internet 20,512 6,220 26,732 4,389 31,121 33,514
 Food service 3,485 415 3,900 - 3,900 5,551
Student services 50,566 6,025 56,591 - 56,591 11,920
Administrative 16,690 5,061 21,751 5,837 27,588 26,325
Travel 14,808 4,491 19,299 3,169 22,468 24,413
Other - - - 15,758 15,758 46,918
Interest - - - 1,292 1,292 175
Depreciation 59,496 18,043 77,539 12,731 90,270 79,779

     Total Operating Expenses 1,754,387 499,025 2,253,412 660,639 2,914,051 2,245,044

TOTAL EXPENSES 4,149,748$ 1,225,441$ 5,375,189$ 1,173,199$ 6,548,388$ 5,805,789$

GRAND CONCOURSE ACADEMY CHARTER SCHOOL

STATEMENT OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016

(With Summarized Totals for the Year Ended June 30, 2015)

See notes to financial statements
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2016 2015
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Change in Net Assets 1,667,072$ (810,351)$   
ADJUSTMENTS TO RECONCILE CHANGE IN NET ASSETS
   TO NET CASH FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Abandonment loss - leasehold improvements -                  1,300,020   
Depreciation 90,270        79,779        
Changes in Operating Assets and Liabilities

Prepaid expenses 156,008      (143,998)     
Grants receivable (325,230)     115,193      
Other receivable (4,279)         (81,746)       
Accounts payable and accrued expenses (7,523)         82,597        
Accrued payroll and benefits (32,242)       (47,698)       
Deferred rent 19,515        -                  
Rent payable -                  (91,010)       

Net cash from operating activities 1,563,591   402,786      

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Change in security deposits 68,082        (121,000)     
Acquisition of fixed assets (260,491)     (235,672)     

Net cash from investing activities (192,409)     (356,672)     

NET CHANGE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 1,371,182   46,114        

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Beginning of year 2,228,232   2,182,118   

End of year 3,599,414$ 2,228,232$ 

SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURE OF CASH FLOW INFORMATION

Cash Paid for Interest 305$           175$           

GRAND CONCOURSE ACADEMY CHARTER SCHOOL

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016

(With Summarized Totals for the Year Ended June 30, 2015)

See notes to financial statements.
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GRAND CONCOURSE ACADEMY CHARTER SCHOOL

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2016

- 8 -

1.         Organization

Grand Concourse Academy Charter School (the “School”), a 501(c)(3) tax-exempt 
organization, is a public charter school located in Bronx, New York. The School originally
served from kindergarten through fifth grade, and added sixth grade in 2015. The School was 
chartered in July 2004, and was successfully re-chartered on January 28, 2014 for an 
additional five years.  The goal of the School is to offer students a high-quality public 
education on a nondiscriminatory and secular basis. The mission of the Grand Concourse 
Academy Charter School is to create a challenging learning environment that addresses and 
meets the needs of students in New York City, especially those at risk of academic failure. In 
a concerted effort to prepare students for entry into the very best middle and high schools of 
New York City, the School will seek to foster a sense of strong character, ethics, and 
personal responsibility, as well as high expectations and academic success.    

2.         Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Basis of Presentation and Use of Estimates

The financial statements have been prepared in conformity with accounting principles 
generally accepted in the United States of America (“U.S. GAAP”), which requires 
management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets 
and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial 
statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period.  
Actual results could differ from those estimates.

Net Asset Presentation

Net assets, revenues, gains and losses are classified based on the existence or absence of 
donor-imposed restrictions. Unrestricted amounts are those currently available at the discretion 
of the board for use in the operations of the School. Temporarily restricted amounts are 
restricted by donor imposed restrictions as to use or time restricted. When a restriction expires, 
temporarily restricted net assets are re-classified to unrestricted net assets and reported in the 
statement of activities as net assets released from restrictions. Permanently restricted amounts 
contain donor imposed restrictions to be maintained permanently by the School.

There are no temporarily or permanently restricted net assets at June 30, 2016.

Cash and Cash Equivalents 

For purposes of the statement of cash flows, the School considers all highly liquid debt 
instruments purchased with a maturity of three months or less to be cash equivalents.



GRAND CONCOURSE ACADEMY CHARTER SCHOOL

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2016
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2.         Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

Revenue Recognition

Tuition revenue is from state and local government sources for student tuition and other 
school-related income.  The School recognizes tuition and other school-related income as 
revenue during the applicable school year in which the revenue is earned.

Grants and contracts revenue is recognized when qualifying expenditures are incurred and/or 
services are provided to the students during the applicable school year. Funds received in 
advance or any unspent funds for which qualifying expenditures have not been incurred are 
recorded as refundable advances. Any unspent amounts might be returned to the granting 
agency or the granting agency can approve that those amounts be applied to a future grant 
period.

Accounts and Grants Receivable

Accounts and grants receivable are recorded at net realizable value and do not bear interest. The 
allowance for doubtful accounts is the School’s best estimate of the amount of probable credit 
losses in existing receivables. Management determines the allowance based on historical write-
off experience and reviews its allowance for doubtful accounts periodically. Past due balances 
are reviewed individually for collectability. There is no allowance recorded at June 30, 2016, as 
all amounts are deemed collectible.

Property and Equipment

Property and equipment are recorded at cost. Donated assets are capitalized at the estimated 
fair value at date of receipt. Maintenance and repairs are charged to expense as incurred; 
significant improvements are capitalized. The School capitalizes additions and significant 
improvements in excess of $5,000. Depreciation is computed using the straight-line method 
over estimated useful lives of the respective asset; 5-7 years for furniture and equipment and 
5-39 years for leasehold improvements.

Functional Allocation of Expenses

Expenses have been charged to program and supporting services, either directly when 
identifiable to a specific program, or indirectly based on management's estimate of the 
functional area benefited.



GRAND CONCOURSE ACADEMY CHARTER SCHOOL

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2016
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2.         Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

Donated Goods and Services

The School receives donated services from unpaid volunteers. No amounts have been
recognized in the statement of activities since the services do not meet the specialized skill 
criteria for recognition under U.S. GAAP.

Income Taxes

In 2005, Grand Concourse Academy Charter School filed and received approval of its 
application for tax exempt status from the Internal Revenue Service under Section 501(c)(3) 
of the Internal Revenue Code and has been classified as a publicly supported organization as 
described in Internal Revenue Code Sec. 509(a)(1) and 170(b)(1)(a)(II).

Management has determined that the School had no uncertain tax positions that would 
require financial statement recognition. The School is no longer subject to income tax 
examination by federal, state or local tax authorities for years before June 30, 2013.

Prior Year Summarized Comparative Information

Information as of and for the year ended June 30, 2015 is presented for comparative purposes 
only.  The notes to the financial statements and certain activity by net asset classification are 
not included in this report.  Accordingly, such information does not include sufficient detail to 
constitute a presentation in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the 
United States of America. Accordingly, such information should be read in conjunction with 
the School’s financial statements as of and for the year ended June 30, 2015, from which the 
summarized comparative information was derived.

Subsequent Events 

Management has evaluated subsequent events for disclosure and/or recognition in the 
financial statements through the date that the financial statements were available to be 
issued, which date is October 18, 2016.



GRAND CONCOURSE ACADEMY CHARTER SCHOOL

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2016
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3.      Property and Equipment

At June 30, 2016, property and equipment consisted of the following:

Leasehold improvements $   64,130
Furniture and fixtures 44,066
Computer equipment 165,466
Office equipment    218,943

492,605
            Less: Accumulated Depreciation                        (199,584)    

  $  293,021

4. Accrued Payroll and Benefits

Accrued payroll and benefits consist of amounts earned by the staff during the school year 
but paid over the summer months.

5.         Retirement Plan

The School offers a 401(k) plan (the “Plan”) for substantially all of its qualifying employees. 
Employees are eligible for the Plan immediately upon employment and participation in the 
plan is voluntary.  Employees can make pretax contributions up to a maximum of 100% of 
their annual compensation, subject to IRS restrictions.  The School matches the employee 
contribution up to 6% of the employee’s annual compensation.  For the year ended June 30, 
2016, the School’s matching contribution was $103,714.  Such plan assets are held in a 
separate trust and are not included in the accompanying financial statements. All plan assets 
are held for the exclusive benefit of the Plan’s participants and beneficiaries.

6.         Concentration of Risk

The School maintains its cash in bank deposit accounts, which, at times, may exceed 
federally insured limits. The School has not experienced any losses in such accounts. The 
School believes it is not exposed to significant credit risk on cash and cash equivalents.

The School receives a substantial portion of its support and revenue from the New York City 
Department of Education. If the charter school laws were modified, resulting in a reduction 
or elimination of these revenues, the School’s finances could be materially adversely 
affected.



GRAND CONCOURSE ACADEMY CHARTER SCHOOL

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2016
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7.       Commitment

The School is a lessee under an operating lease, primarily for classroom space and 
administrative offices. For the year ended June 30, 2016, rent of $725,000 was included in 
occupancy expense. The accompany statement of activities reflects the rent expense on a 
straight-line basis over the term of the lease. At June 30, 2016, deferred rent payable in the 
amount of $19,515, represents the excess of the rental expense recognized over the actual 
rent billed.

Minimum payments for the next two years are as follows:

Year ended June 30,

2017 $ 744,515
2018    744,515

8.        Contingency

The School participates in a number of federal and state programs.  These programs require 
that the School comply with certain laws, regulations, contracts, and agreements applicable 
to the programs in which it participates.  All funds expended in connection with government 
grants and contracts are subject to audit by government agencies.  While the ultimate 
liability, if any, from such audits of government grants and contracts by government agencies 
is presently not determinable, it should not, in the opinion of the management, have a 
material effect on the financial position or results of operations.  Accordingly, no provision 
for any such liability that may result has been made in the accompanying financial 
statements.

9.         Food and Transportation

The New York City Department of Education provides free lunches directly to some of the 
School’s students. Such costs are not included in these financial statements. The School 
covers the unreimbursed cost of lunches for children not entitled to free lunches. The Office 
of Pupil Transportation provides free transportation to the majority of the students during the 
district’s school days. 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER 
FINANCIAL REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS BASED 

ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE 
WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

To the Board of Trustees of
Grand Concourse Academy Charter School

We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United States 
of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing 
Standards issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, the financial statements of Grand 
Concourse Academy Charter School, which comprise the statement of financial position as of June 
30, 2016, and the related statements of activities, functional expenses and cash flows for the year 
then ended, and the related notes to the financial statements, and have issued our report thereon dated 
October 18, 2016.

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered Grand Concourse 
Academy Charter School’s internal control over financial reporting (internal control) to determine 
the audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing our 
opinion on the financial statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the 
effectiveness of Grand Concourse Academy Charter School’s internal control. Accordingly, we do 
not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the Grand Concourse Academy Charter School’s 
internal control.

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow 
management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, 
or detect and correct, misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or a 
combination of deficiencies, in internal control, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a 
material misstatement of the entity’s financial statements will not be prevented, or detected and 
corrected on a timely basis. A significant deficiency is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, 
in internal control that is less severe than a material weakness, yet important enough to merit 
attention by those charged with governance. 

Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of 
this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be material 
weaknesses or significant deficiencies. Given these limitations, during our audit we did not identify 
any deficiencies in internal control that we consider to be material weaknesses. However, material 
weaknesses may exist that have not been identified.
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Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether Grand Concourse Academy Charter 
School's financial statements are free of material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance 
with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts and grant agreements, noncompliance with 
which could have a direct and material effect on the determination of financial statement amounts.  
However, providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our 
audits, and accordingly, we do not express such an opinion.  The results of our tests disclosed no 
instances of noncompliance or other matters that are required to be reported under Government 
Auditing Standards. 

Purpose of this Report

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and 
compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the 
organization’s internal control or on compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit performed 
in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the organization’s internal control 
and compliance. Accordingly, this communication is not suitable for any other purpose.

                                                                                                        _______________________ 
                                                                                                        Certified Public Accountants     

New York, New York
October 18, 2016
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Grand Concourse Academy Charter School 

Annual Report 2015-16 

Entry 11 Enrollment and Retention Efforts 

Plan for Meeting Enrollment and Retention Targets 

After two successful charter terms, GCACS has developed an effective method of making good faith efforts 

toward meeting and/or exceeding our enrollment and retention targets for students with disabilities, 

English language learners, and students who are eligible applicants for the free and reduced price lunch 

program. GCACS’s Director of Business and Operations monitors our enrollment and retention targets 

and oversees the good faith efforts for enrollment and retention. On a yearly basis, he will compare 

GCACS’s progress to state issued targets to ensure that GCACS is meeting our targets. The following list 

summarizes the method: 

Recruitment 

Students with Special Needs 

••••	 Special needs programs covered at school open house, on application and during tours 

••••	 School website mentions special needs 

••••	 Other advertising (e.g. radio, TV, flyer) mentions special needs 

••••	 Outreach to specialized feeder schools and programs 

English Language Learners 

•	 Direct mail advertising in languages other than English 

•	 ESL and Second Language Programs covered at school open house, on application, and during 

tours 

•	 Other advertising (e.g. radio, TV, flyer) in languages other than English 

•	 Outreach by multi-lingual staff 

•	 Outreach to specialized feeder schools and programs 

•	 Advertising and school materials are translated as needed 

•	 A language translator dropdown is currently part of our school website 

•	 All school brochures, mailings and application mention that the school accommodates students 

with disabilities, English language learners and participates in the free and reduced lunch 

program 

•	 School information session(s) held in trusted cultural centers in the community to attract more 

families who speak a language other than English 

•	 Advertising materials distributed in the primary languages other than English spoken in the area 

•	 With notice, every attempt will be made by the school to provide translation for families at 

school events by using the school staff or the school’s parent population 

Economically Disadvantaged Students 

•	 Meal program covered at school open house, on application and during tours 

•	 Support is offered to assist families in completing all necessary paperwork to ensure eligible 

students participate in the lunch program 

•	 Recruitment throughout neighborhoods surrounding the school and in the local district 

Retention 

Students with Special Needs 

•	 Specialized RTI program 

•	 Differentiation in classroom instruction 



     

   

      

 

           

 

     

        

       

           

             

      

        

 

 

   

        

        

        

            

 

      

        

 

   

       

            

         

       

              

         

 

 

     

  

      

      

       

        

 

 

 

Grand Concourse Academy Charter School 

Annual Report 2015-16 

Entry 11 Enrollment and Retention Efforts 

•	 Coordination with NYCDOE Speech, Physical Therapy and Occupational Therapy Service 

Providers 

•	 Part time Guidance Counselor 

•	 Eight (8) certified Special Education Teachers 

•	 Integrated Co-Teaching (ICT) Classes Grades K-7 

•	 Special Education Coordinator to ensure all IEP mandates are met. 

•	 Collaborative relationship with NYCDOE Committees on Special Education for the District 

•	 Parent Outreach and Workshops 

•	 Outdoor discovery activities and clubs 

English Language Learners 

•	 Two (2) certified ESL teachers on staff 

•	 Special outreach to parents of ELL students 

•	 Differentiation in classroom instruction/ESL Push in Model 

•	 Collaboration with New York State RBE-RN facilitator for Language Acquisition Strategies 

Workshops 

•	 Parent Outreach and Workshops 

•	 Outdoor discovery activities and clubs 

Economically Disadvantaged Students 

•	 After school program for all students 

•	 Social and emotional support offered by full time Guidance Counselor 

•	 Parent Outreach and Workshops conducted by Deans (2) 

•	 Outdoor discovery activities and clubs 

•	 Middle School (Grade 7) exploration three (3) days/two (2) nights in Pocono Environmental 

Education Center for hands on outdoor explorations 

Enrollment Targets by Next Renewal 

Year School 

Goal 2015-16 2014-15 2013-14 

Economically Disadvantaged 88.50% 92% 92% 93% 

Students with Disabilities 20.60% 11% 12% 12% 

ELL/LEP/ENL & Formerly LEP 12.30% 29% 24% 27% 
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